VL.
VL.

Vil

Xl.

Agenda June 5, 2017

Page 1 0of 2

AGENDA
for the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairpiay, Colorado
iMonday, June §, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. atAt‘he Fairplay Town Hall Meeting Room
201 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado

6:00 P.M. - Site Visits at 249 U S Hwy 285, 1151 Bullet Road and 1101 Meadow Drive
CALL TO ORDER WORK SESSION @ 6:30 P.M. — CDOT - TPR Meeting Update
CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING @ 7:00 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended fo allow the Board to spend its time on more
complex items. These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a
single motion. The public or the Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent

Agenda for individual consideration.)

A APPROVAL OF MINUTES - iMay 1, 2017

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$55,245.79

CITIZEN COMMENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A, CONTINUED - Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 8, series of 2017, entitied,
“A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
FOR LINDA PLUE.”?

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 10, series of 2017, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
FOR STAN KOPUNEC."?

C. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 11, series of 2017, entitied, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
FOR COLORADO NATURAL GAS."?

D. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 12, series of 2017, entitled, “A
RESCLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
FOR PETE WERNER.”?

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A Other Discussion items

NEW BUSINESS

A. Shouid the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 13, series of 2017, entitled, “A

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT

This Agenda May Be Amended.

Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday, June 1, 2017

1/170



Agenda June 5, 2017 Page2 of 2

INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND DALE FITTING
FOR THE HAND HOTEL SIDING REPLACEMENT PROJECT.™?

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 14, series of 2017, entitied, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN ENHANCED SALES TAX INCENTIVE
PROGRAM (ESTIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND MIKE FRIEDRICH FOR THE

DEPOT PROJECT."?

C. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 15, series of 2017, entitled, “A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT WITH PAVEMENT
MAINTENANCE SERVICES, INC FOR WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN THE TOWN OF

FAIRPLAY, COLORADO."?

D. Discussion/ Direction Regarding Referral Response Request from Park County Planning
Department for High-Speed Aggregate Rezoning Application
E. Other New Business

Xil. MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS
Xiil. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Meetings/important Dates:

June 8 — 11, 2017

June 10, 2017

June 19, 2017 @ 7 p.m.

June 23, 2017 @ 6 p.m.

June 24, 2017

July 4, 2017 from 11 a.m. to 10 p.m.

Contin-Tail Fairplay Rock & Gem Show
South Park Trail Marathon & Half Marathon

Board of Trustees Meeting
TGIFairplay Free Concert on Front Street w/ Split Window, Beach Parly & Pig Roast

South Park Settler's Day @ South Park City Museum
Independence Day Celebration in Fairplay w/ Richle Law Concert & Fireworks
July 8, 2017

Sheep Mountain 50 Mile Endurance Run
July 12 - 16, 2017

Park County Fair
Board of Trustees Meeting July 17, 2017 @ 7 p.m.
July 22, 2017

South Park Throw Down (3™ Annual)
TGlIFairplay Free Concert on 5™ Street w/ Ronnie Raygun & the Big 80s Band July 28, 2017 @ 6 p.m.
July 28 - 30, 2017

Burro Days (69" Annual)

This Agenda May Be Amended.
Posted al Fairplay Town Hali, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday, June 1, 2017

2/170



Minutes, May 1, 2017 Page 1 of 4

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
May 1, 2017

SITE VISITS AT 411 US HWY 285, 1181 BULLET ROAD AND 298 SIXTH STREET

The Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay met at 5:00 p.m. at the Fairplay Town Hail, 901 Main Street and left from
there for the first site visit. Those present were Mayor Pro Tem Frank Just, Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp and Ray
Douglas. Also present were Town Adminisirator/ Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director Vaughn Mead, Town Planner
Ron Newman and Deputy Town Clerk Claudia Werner.

At 5:09 p.m. the group met at Calamity’s Cabin located at 411 U S Hwy 285, Fairplay, Colorado. Town Planner Newman
gave a general overview of the Special Use Permit application submitted by the owner, Linda Plue. The Board conducted
a visual inspection of the container located on the subject property.

At 5:15 p.m. the group met at 1™ American Woodcrafters located at 1181 Bullet Road, Fairplay, Colorado. Town Planner
Newman gave a general overview of the Special Use Permit application submitted by the owner, Raymond Lapaime. The
Board conducted a visual Inspection of the container located on the subject property.

At 5:23 p.m. the group met at South Park Seniors located at 298 Sixth Street, Fairplay, Colorado. Town Planner Newman

gave a general overview of the Variance application submitted by the owner's representative, Larry Foster. The Board
conducted a visual inspection of the existing structure and discussed the demolition of the southwest end of the building

and the construction of a 864 square foot addition proposed for the subject property.

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Pro Tem Frank Just who proceeded with the
pledge of allegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp and Ray Douglas.

Also in attendance were Town Aitorney Lee Phillips, Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director
Vaughn Mead, Town Planner Ron Newman, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt, Deputy Town Clerk Claudia Werner and

Special Events Coordinator Julie Bullock. Mayor Gabby Lane was absent.

AGENDA ADOPTION
Motion #1 by Trustee Stapp, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the agenda be adopted as presented. Motion carried

unanimously. (Mayor Lane was absent.)
CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more complex items.
These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The public or the
Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration.)

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - April 17, 2017

B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of $33,990.24.
Motion #2 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the consent agenda be adopted as presented. A roll call
vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Douglas — yes, Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously. (Mayor Lane was
absent.)
CITIZEN COMMENTS
No citizen comments were offered.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah stated for the record that the Board conducted site inspections of all three properties on
the agenda under Public Hearings. These site inspections were conducted at 5:00 p.m. today.

A. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 6, series of 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR LINDA PLUE."?

Public hearing opened at 6:06 p.m. by Mayor Pro Tem Just.

Town Planner Newman presented the Special Use Permit Application for the applicant, Linda Plue, and stated that the
application appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive Plan.

3/170



Minutes, May 1, 2017 Page 2 of 4
The owner of 411 U S Hwy 285, Linda Plue, was not able to attend this hearing because of a recent accident.

There were no comments in favor of or in opposition to this application.

The Board discussed their options in regards to the Special Use Permit application and decided that they would like the

applicant present before they reach a decision.

Motlon #3 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the Board continue this hearing until the next regular

meeting set for June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. (Mayor Lane was absent.)

B. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 7, series of 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE
APDI ICATION EMD A GPEFIAT | 1GE DEBI T EMD 45 r
APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR 1°" AMERICAN WOODCRAFTERS.”?

Public hearing opened at 6:19 p.m. by Mayor Pro Tem Just.

Town Planner Newman presented the Special Use Permit Application for the applicant, 1% American Woodcrafters, and

stated that the proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive Plan. He aiso stated

that the UDC states that signage should be taken under consideration as criteria for approval or denial.

Raymond Lapalme, owner of 1% American Woodcrafters, was available to answer Board questions.

There were no comments in favor of or in opposition to this application.

Public hearing was closed at 6:31 p.m. by Mayor Pro Tem Just.

The Board discussed the Special Use Permit application, the containers location on the property and the signage on the
container and decided to grant conditional approval. The conditions are to be that the Special Use Permit does not run
with the land, the approval is for the existing container only and no signage shall be permitted on the container, so the
contairer will need to be painted a uniform color that is compatible with the existing structure.

Motion #4 by Trustee Douglas, seconded by Trustee Dodge, that the Board approve adoption of Resolution No. 7, series
of 2017, entitled, “"A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR 15T AMERICAN
WOODCRAFTERS” with conditions. Motion carried unanimously. (Mayor Lane was absent.)

C. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 8. series of 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE
APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE FOR SOUTH PARK SENIORS, INC."?

Mayor Pro Tem Just recused himself from this agenda item.

Public hearing opened at 6:44 p.m. by Trustee Douglas.

Town Planner Newman presented the Variance Application for the applicant, South Park Seniors, and stated that he
believes this variance is in the best interest of the public and will clean up existing outdoor storage on the property. He
went on to say that the application is in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive Plan.

Larry Foster, President of the South Park Seniors, was available to answer Board questions and give a brief history of
their organization and the services they provide to the community.

Trustee Douglas read a letter of support for the Variance application that was submitted by Kenny Shaw from the South
Park Community Church. There were no comments in opposition to this application.

Pubilic hearing was closed at 7:09 p.m. by Trustee Douglas.

The Board discussed the Variance application, the current and proposed lot coverage and the current and proposed
location of the dumpster at this property. Larry Foster stated the dumpster would not be within the sight triangle after the

proposed censtruction is completed.

Motion #5 by Trustee Stapp, seconded by Trustee Dodge, that the Board approve adoption of Resolution No. 8, series of
2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE FOR SOUTH PARK SENIORS, INC. Motion carried

unanimously. (Mayor Lane was absent.)
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A Other discussion items
No other discussion items were offered.

4/170



Minutes, May 1, 2017 Page 3 of 4
NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion/ Direction Regarding Reguest for Fee Waiver from South Park Seniors, Inc for a Variance

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah presented the request submitted by Roy Jackson on behalf of the South Park Seniors,
inc for a fee waiver of the $100 variance fee for the variance request. She stated that staff has no objection to this fee
waiver and the funds could come out of either the donation line item or the Board benevolence line ifem.

Motion #8 by Trustee Dodge, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the Board Approve a $100 donation to the South Park
Seniors to cover the cost of their variance application fee. A roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Douglas —

yes, Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously. (Mayor Lane was absent.)

B. Discussion/ Direction Regarding Request for Fee Waiver from_South Park Seniors, Inc for a Building Permit

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah presented the request submitted by Larry Foster on behalf of the South Park Seniors,
Inc for a fee waiver of the $712.80 building permit fee for the addition they are proposing fo build at the Senior Center.
She stated that staff does not recommend full waiver of these fees because staff will spend a considerable amount of time
performing building inspections for the demolition and construction of the addition at the Senior Center property.

Attorney Lee Phillips agreed to pay $312.80 of the Senior Center building permit fees, Frank Just stated that his company,
Betone, LLC would pay $300.00 of the permit fees and Scott Dodge agreed to pay the remaining $100.00 of the permit

fees.

C. Should the Beard Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 9. series of 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADQ, AUTHORIZAING THE EXECUTION
OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PHP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TQWN
AND-MAC AND LUJO CHURCHILL FOR THE DEPOT ROGF REPLACEMENT PROJECT.™?

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah stated that this resolution approves an agreement with Mac and LuJo Churchill for the
Depot Roof Replacement Project. Staff reviewed the application and has found it in compliance with the PilP rules and
regulations. The application is for $3,214 towards exterior improvements, namely the replacement of the roof at 601 Main
Street, although landscaping work is also planned for this property. The estimated cost of the roof replacement is
$12,500. Staff recommends approval of this highly visible project. The property will be home to a new retail art gallery

and will be applying for an ESTIP agreement before they open.

Motion #9 by Trustee Dougias, seconded by Trustee Stapp, the the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 9, series
of 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO,
AUTHORIZAING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWN AND MAC AND LUJO CHURCHILL FOR THE DEPOT ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT." A
roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp — yes, Douglas — yes, Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously. (Mayor Lane

was absent.)

D. Qther new business

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah presented a PIIP application from Dale Flttmg, owner of the Hand Hotel, for a residing
project. The applicant is requesting $5,708 for the project. Stalf did not receive the application in time to place it on this
agenda but felt it was important to inform the Board that it would be on the June 5" agenda. Also, the applicant would like
a waiver, allowing him to start the Pro;ect prior to formal approval of the PlIP Agreement as his contractors are able to
start his project prior to the June 5™ meeting.

The Board dlSCUSSEd the application and stated that they would allow Fitting to start the residing project and piace this
item on the June 5™ agenda for formal approval.

MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS

Trustee Dodge stated that he would like to start scheduling more Board work sessions to do planning for growth in Town,
work on a camping ordinance, and regarding the CDOT Bustang program. He also reported that he and Trustee Douglas
attended the BOCC Commish with a Dish for the Alma and Fairplay residents and he likes that forum.

Trustee Douglas and Mayor Pro Tem Just stated that they feel that it can be challenging to get community input and
involvement. Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah stated that the members of the Board can schedule one on one sit downs
with community members that have concerns they'd like to discuss. She went on to say that this could be done in an
informal setting, perhaps at a local coffee shop. Work sessions could start in the fall after the Town's event season wraps
up because the Board members are very visible to the public at these events and do hear their concerns during events.

Trustee Douglas stated that he wants to see code enforcement geared up now that spring is here. Town Administrator/
Clerk Darrah stated that the Public Works and Police Departments are working on putting together a list of properties that

need attention and will contact those property owners prior to Town Clean Up Days.

5/170



Minutes, May 1, 2017 Page4 of 4
Trustee Dodge stated that he would like the Board to recognize Scott Bullock for doing the Burro Days artwork every year.
STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

Town Planner Newman provided an update on the Special Use Permit applications for storage containers located in
various places around Town. He stated that one of them was approved tonight and the other five application should be on
the June 5" Board agenda.

Public Works Director Mead provided a written staff report that included updates on the Public Works Special Project/
Work Plan for 2017. He also offered an update on the street and drainage project and stated that he believes it will come
in at $104,000, to include street overlay on ali identified areas. A priority spreadsheet for street and drainage planning will

be presented to the Board in the next Public Works staff report.

Mayor Pro Tem Just stated that Front Street is in dire need of seal coat this year and both Eighth Street and Castello
Avenue will need seal coat next year. He will provide the Town staff with names of companies that do seal coating.
Trustee Dodge inquired about the progress of pothole filling throughout Town and stated it seems especially important on

Sixth Street near the school.

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah stated that there is a CDOT TPR meeting scheduled for May 22™ at 10 a.m. and it will
be held here at Town Hall. She went on to say that she and Special Events Coordinator Bullock would be taking some

time off in May but they’d both be back prior to the start of the June events.

Special Evenis Coordinator Builock provided a written staff report to update the Board on several items within the 2017
Special Projects/ Work Plan for Special Events, Marketing, Visitor Center, etc. She was avallable to answer any
questions the Board might have regarding her report.

Trustee Dodge asked where the newly purchased tables would be stored when not in use. Special Events Coordinator
Bullock stated that she is working this out with the Gerrits Kasper in the Public Works Department. Larry Foster with the
South Park Seniors stated that the Seniors may be selling their enclosed trailer after their upcoming construction project is
complete.

Trustee Dodge asked for better signage for the Rock and Gem Show this year. Mayor Pro Tem Just stated that he has
fold up signs used for traffic control that the Town may use if needed.

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah announced that Freddy Dodge and the other Gold Rush miners are sponsoring a
community dinner/ party on June 9™ The Town staff, especially Special Events Coordinator Bullock, is helping the Gold
Rush team work out all of the details of the party and they have said that they would like to provide free dinner for all

South Park residents.
Mayor Pro Tem Just asked Special Events Coordinator Bullock if the Town is ready for the 2017 event season and

Bullock said yes.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Just, noting that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned

at 8:07 p.m.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Claudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk

6/170



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Wittbrodt, Treasurer

RE: Current Bills & Financial Statement
DATE: 6/1/20:7

Agenda kem: Bills

Attached is the list of invoices paid through May 31, 2017.

Total Expenditures: $55,245.79

Upon motion to approve the consent agenda, the expenditures will be approved.

Please contact me with any questions.

170




Pald Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 1
Jun 01, 2017 11:15AM

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/27/2017 - 5/31/2017
Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed
Check Check Invoica Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
05/02/2017 12595 Casalie, Inc Software Support 1  04/01/2017 218.75 507360
05/02/2017 12685 Software Support 2 0470172017 218.75 617360
05/02/2017 12595 Seftware Support 3 04/01/2017 438.50 105060
Total 334; §78.00
051772017 12840 CIRSA worker comp audit premiu 1 D5/08/2017 1,203.00 105614
05/17/2017 12640 worker comp audit premiu 2 05/0B/2017 1,203.00 105414
Total 418: 2,408.00
051172017 12621 Fairplay Flume ads 1 04/30/2017 175.00 105130
osn 12017 12621 ads 2 04/30/2017 115.34 108123
05M1/2017 12621 ads 3 04/30/2017 B83.B0 105630
0511112017 12621 ads 4 04730/2017 46.80 507160
05112017 12621 ads 5 D4/30/2017 4690 617305
Total B68: 477.94
05/02/2017 12602 Main Street Garage Tahoe maintenance 1 04/27/2017 11003 105420
Total 1338; 110.03
05/17/2047 12845 Mouniain States Lighting paris for planters 1 D&M62017 1,250.75 105134
Total 1402: 1,269.75
05/11/2017 12624 Mouniain View Waste 2 yd 2 monthly 1 04/30/2017 75.00 817167
Total 1414: 75.00
05112017 12626 Posial Pros Southwest, Inc  water billing 1 05/04/2017 181.82 607310
0511172017 126826 water billing 2 05/0472017 136.66 617310
Tatal 1698: 318.48
0SMTR017 12646 Rocky Mountain Rural Heal lega! health service plan 1 05/6/2017 1,006.20 105110
Total 1816: 1,006.20
051172017 12830 Summit Dally News help wanted ads 1 04/30/2017 208.54 105530
0511172017 12830 hefp wanted ads 2 04/3052017 148.27 507180
05112017 12630 help wanted ads 3 04072017 149.27 617305
Total 2032: 897.08
05M11/2017 12833 Town of Fairplay sewer-shop 1 04/30/2017 65.00 507290
05/11/2017 12633 sewar-shop 2 04/30/2017 65.00 105850
05112017 12633 water/sewer usage-525 Ha 1 04/3072017 177.08 105190
0sM1/2017 12633 water-san district 1 04/30/2017 3500 617104
0511172017 12633 sewer-town hall 1 . 04/30/2017 65.00 105023
Total 2134: 408.05

8/170



Page: 2

Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board
Jun 01, 2017 11;15AM

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/27/2017 - 5/31/2017

Check Check Invoice Check GL Account

issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
051172017 12635 USABlueBook probe 1 O4/27/2017 827.91 €17140
05/11/2017 12635 meter 1 08/0272017 1,181.21 6171585
Total 2176: 1,809.12
05/02/2017 12608 Utility Notification Center RTL Transmissions 1 04/30/2017 30.45 507230
05/02/2017 12805 RTL Transmissions 1 04/30/2017 31.90 617340
Total 2194; 62.35
08/02/2017 12608 Verizon Wireless Police Alr Cards 1 050142017 120.03 105455
Total 2212: 120.03
05/31/2017 12682 Wemer, Claudia ceil phone reimb 1 0531207 50.00 105065
Total 2242: £0.00
05/02/2017 12608 Xcsl Energy 845 quary road 1 D4M3/2017 14.30 507188
05/02/2017 12608 801 main 1 04M9/2017 164.36 105023
05/02/2017 126808 747 bogue 1 04M8/2017 10.54 105841
05/02/2017 12608 1800 cty road 858 1 0411972017 588.62 507380
05/02/2017 12608 fairplay chlcrinator 1 04192017 96.17 507390
05/02/2017 12808 117 silverhesls T 04M9/2017 10.54 105841
05/02/2017 12608 fairplay sign #1 1 04/18/2017 10.85 105840
05/02/2017 12608 525 hathaway 1 041072017 121.51 105190
0810272017 12608 sanitation 1 0di24/72017 3928.76 817104
05/11/2017 12637 1180 bogue 1 04/25/2017 133.87 507380
051112017 12637 1180 bogue 2 D4/25/2017 133.68 105650
06M1/2017 12837 200 2nd street 3 04/25/2017 28,91 507380
05M1/2017 12637 157 6th strest 4 04/25/2017 117.69 105640
051112017 12637 186 5th efrest 5 04/25/2017 10.54 105640
051112017 12637 589 piette drive & 04/25/12017 13.18 105841
05/1/2017 12637 street lights 1 08/01/2017 75228 105840
Total 2298: 6,145.30
08/11/2017 12625 Newman Planning Inc. planning 1 0473072017 &§57.25 105105
Total 2315 557.25
05/111/2017 12634 True Value Supplies 1 04/25/2017 38.74 105134
05/11/2017 12634 Supplies 2 04/2512017 1216 E17155
051172017 12834 Supplies 3 04/25P2017 8185 105630
05M11/2017 12634 Supplies 4 04/25/2017 3.09 617180
05/11/2017 12634 Supplies 5 04/25/2017 23.04 617150
051172017 12634 Supplies 6 04/25/2017 3789 105025
05M11/2017 12634 Supplies 7 0a/25/2017 59.96 617303
05/11/2017 12634 Supplies B 04/25/2017 51.74 105027
05/11/2017 12834 Supplies 9 044252017 119.84 105170
Total 2405: 428.44
05/02/2017 12800 KONICA MINQOLTA BUSIN C364E Copier | 041712017 397.66 105032
Total 2448; 397.66

9/170



Paid Invoice Report - Pald Biils - Board

Page: 3

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/27/2017 - 5/31/2017 Jun 01, 2017 11:15AM
Check Check invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Data Amount
05312017 12660 Darreh, Tina Cell Phene 1 08/31/2017 50.00 105085
Total 2462: 50.00
05/11/2017 12614 AmeriGas Propane 1 04/30/2017 374.77 507103
Total 2468: 37477
05/17/2017 12643 Goldstar Products Inc. chemicals 1 03/07/2017 1,466.86 617155
Total 2471: 1,469.06
05M11/2017 12616 CARD SERVICES postage 1 05/01/2017 2450 105035
051172017 12616 postage 2 050172017 24.50 105340
05172017 12616 postage 3 050172017 1478 617310
051172017 12516 printer 4 06/0M72017 301.30 6517303
051172017 12618 training & 05/01/2017 1982.00 ©17050
05M1/2017 12616 logo registration 6 05/01/2017 10.00 105140
05/11/2017 12616 supplies 7 O0s/0f2o7 23.59 105445
05112017 12618 web hosting B 05/01/2017 1489 105184
051172017 12616 web hosting 9 05/01/20%7 14.98 105172
056/117/2017 12616 postage 10 05/01/2017 50,13 105035
051112017 12616 supplies 11 05/01/2017 32,35 105030
o5M 172017 12616 tablecloths 12 05/01/2017 01.80 105150
05/11/2017 12616 tablecloths 13 05/01/2017 30,60 105171
05M1/2017 12616 tablecloths 14 05/01722017 3060 105162
o5 1/2017 12616 tablecloths 16 05/01/2017 30.60 105164
05/11/2017 12616 supplies 16 Os/0%2017 20.00 105164
05/11/2017 12616 training 17 05/01/20M7 7317 105426
0541172017 12616 supplies 18  05/01/2017 10.68 105445
05M11/2017 12616 training 18 DS/0122017 135.00 105636
05112017 12616 training 20 05/01/2017 272.40 507050
05/11/2017 12816 {rafning 21 05/01/2017 7000 617050
Total 2503: 1.468.30
081112017 12619 Even in the End goldschlager for event 1 051072017 160.00 105170
Total 2572: 160.00
0511172017 12615 Business Ink, Co. Posters for public hearings 1 04/26/2017 378.25 105030
Total 2590: 378.25
05/02/12017 12586 CenfuryLink alam line-525 Hathaway 1 047182017 35.65 105180
0510212017 12595 7168362445 1 Ddr19:2017 120.857 617320
05/2/2017 12586 7188362622355B 1 D4/M8/2017 446.66 1050656
05/02/2017 12568 acct 718-836-4609 5028 1 0411972017 54.26 507320
05/0212017 12596 71898362822 1 ©04/2372017 42.34 105085
Total 2614: 689.47
0SM 72017 12647 Wave Electric inc. eigctric repair 1 03/29/2017 180.00 105682
051712017 12847 electric repair 1 04/20/2017 75.00 105682
Total 2637: 255.00

10/170



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 4

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/27/2017 - 5/31.2017 Jun 01, 2017 11:15AM
Check Check Invoice Check Gl Account
issue Dale  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
05/02/2017 12607 Wittbrodt, Kim cleaning supplies 1 05/02/2017 40.22 105027
05/3172017 12663 cell phone reimb ' 0EA12017 50.00 105085
Total 2655: 80.22
05/02/2017 12589 ICMA Retirement Corporati plan fee 1 04/08/2017 62.50 105002
05/02/2017 12589 plan fee 2 04/08/2017 12.50 105302
05/02/2017 12599 plan fee 3 04/06/2017 62.50 105802
05/02/2017 12599 plan fee 4 04/06/2017 56.25 507002
05/02/2017 12589 plan fee 5 04/08/2017 56,25 617002
Total 2686: 250.00
0511172017 12628 South Park Shell ESTIP 1st QTR 1 04/30/2017 2,727.00 105076
Total 2726: 2,727.00
05/11/2017 12636 Vin-Mak LLC 18t QTR ESTIP 1 04/30/2017 2,308.50 105076
Tetal 2727: 2,308.50
051172017 12618 Colorado Natural Gas, Inc. 525 hathaway 1 050272017 21458 105180
0511172017 12618 sewer freatment plant 1 05/02/2017 1,567.91 B17104
05M 112017 12618 san office 1 05/02/2017 13818 617104
05/11/2017 12618 natural gas-shop 1 05/02/2017 115.58 105650
05M1/2017 12618 natural gas-shop 2 05/2r2017 11558 507390
0sM 112017 12618 natural gas 1 050272017 142.22 105023
Tolal 2728: 2,284.05
08/31/2017 126856 Mead, Vaughn cell phone 1 08312017 12.50 507320
05/31/2017 12656 cell phone 2 05/3172017 12,50 617320
05/31/2017 12656 cell phone 3 D5/31/2017 2500 105645
Total 2739: 50.00
05/31/2017 12658 Kasper, Gerrits cell phone relmb 1 0831/2017 50.00 105645
Total 2747: 50.00
05/02/2017 12604 Shamrock Securily Service pd remodel 1 04M0/2017 140,00 105028
05/02/12017 12604 securily system 901 main 1 04/10/2017 120.00 105023
Total 2752: 280.00
05M11/2017 12622 ghVALLEY.NET intermet service 1 05/01/2017 23.42 105845
05/11/2017 12622 intemet service 2 05/0112017 2341 105065
Q51112017 12622 internet service 3 05/01/2017 2341 105455
Total 2753: 70.24
081772017 12644 Mobile Recond Shredders record shhedding t  D5H10f20%7 8.00 105030
Total 2793: 9.00
05/02/2017 12567 Chaffee County Waste 6 yd weekly 1 05/01/2017 100.00 105650
05/02/2017 125087 6 yd waekly 2 05/01/2017 100.00 105023

11/170



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page: 5

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dales; 4/27/2017 - 5/31/2017 Jun 01, 2017 11:16AM
Check Check invoice Check GL Account
issve Date  Number Name Description Seq Daie Amount
Total 2801; 200.00
05M11/2017 12631 Teller Counly Waste roll off for shop cleanup 1 04/14/2017 163.50 105135
05/11/2017 12631 roll off for ghop cleanup 1 0472002017 9525 105135
Tetal 2811: 198.75
06/21/2017 12658 Bullock, Julie cell phone reimburse 1 05312017 §0.00 105065
Total 2812: 50.00
05/02/2017 12568 Colorado Analytical Lab waste water testing 1 022372017 380.00 617140
05/02/2017 12598 water testing 1 04/28/2017 23.00 507140
05/11/2017 12617 waste water testing 1 05/03/2017 380.00 617140
05/17/2017 12641 water testing 1 081172017 23.00 507140
Total 2854: 806.00
05/11/2017 12613 1010, LLC 18t gir estip 1 04/30/2017 4,317.50 105078
Total 2871: 4,317.50
05/11/2017 12827 South Park Brewing estip paymant 1 0473012017 2,183.00 105078
Total 2873: 2,183.00
osMi2M7 12632 The Phillips Law Offices, L Legal 1 0473072017 1,180.00 105057
Total 2868: 1,180.00
05/31/2017 12658 Bramlett, Rebecca cell phone reimburse 1 053172017 50.00 105455
Total 2896: 50.00
05/02/2017 12603 Rise Broadband internet 1 0510272017 03,86 B17320
Total 2900; 93.86
05/117/2017 12628 Summit County Waste Faci sludge dispoal 1 04/30/2017 241230 817180
Total 2801: 241230
05/3112017 12853 Claudia Lingg buro tshirts 1 05/30/2017 8,350.00 105162
Total 2907: 8,360.00
D5M1/2017 12820 Fairplay Aulo Supply supplies 1 04/30/2017 18.65 105625
05M11/2017 12620 1st gtr estip 1 p4B02017 2,677.00 105076
Total 2848: 2,696.65
D5/31/2017 12661 Schlunsen, Arthur cell phone reimbuirse 1 08R1/2017 50,00 105455
Total 2988; 50.00
05/3172017 12657 White, Kathieen cell phone reimburse 1 053172017 25.00 105645

12/170



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 8

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/27/2017 - 5/31/2017 Jun 01, 2017 11:15AM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
lssue Date  Number Name Description Seg Date Amount
05/31/2017 126857 cell phene reimburse 2 05312017 12.50 507320
05/31/2017 126587 cell phone reimburse 3 05312017 12.50 B17320
Tofal 3004: 50.00
05/31/2017 12654 Bramleit, Raymond cell phone reimburse 1 05/31/2017 25.00 105645
05/31/2017 12654 call phone reimburse 2 05312017 12.50 507320
05/31/2017 12654 cell phone reimburse 3 05mB122017 12.80 B17320
Total 3005: §0.00
05/02/2017 12801 Laurie Emery refund burro booth 1 05/02/2017 150.00 104756
Total 3087: 150.00
0s/11/2017 12623 KNET Events vendor contact 1 051207 150.00 105164
Total 3098: 150.00
05/17/2017 12638 Around the Peaks Cleaning clean town hall 1 05M16/2017 1,600.00 105025
Total 3089: 1,600.00
051712017 12842 Dog Waste Depot dog waste stafions 1 05/08.2017 574.28 105830
Total 3100: 574.28
Grand Totals: 55,245.79
Report Criteria:

Detail report type printad

13/17¢



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
TAXES
10-40-06 AD VALOREM TAX 24,283.89 69,521.02 180,708.00 111,186.98 386
10-40-10 SPEC. OWNERSHIP TAX 272.44 529.85 20,000.00 19,070.05 4.7
10-40-30 INTEREST ON PROPERTY TAX o7 a7 1,000.00 908.03 A
104040 DELINQUENT TAXES 2.57 2.57 1,000.00 997.43 |
10-40-55 50% SHAREBACK OF R&E LEVY .00 .00 5,600.00 §,600.00 .0
10-40-60 MOTOR VERICLE REGISTRATION 308.50 518.00 3,600.00 2,782.00 227
10-40-70 SALES TAX 27,605.89 168,770.60 597,541.00 438,770.40 266
10-40-75 SALES TAX - STREETS 12,5356.20 52,823.55 199,181.00 148,257 45 266
10-40-80 HIGHWAY USER'S TAX 2,625.33 760279 32,963.00 25,270.21 233
10-40-85 SEVERANCE TAX .00 00 2,500.00 2,500,00 .0
10-40-86 MINERAL LEASE REVENUE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0
10-40-90 CIGARETTE TAX 175.40 746.44 2,200.00 . 1,450.56 34.1
10-40-88 LODGING TAX 1,242.00 4,800.00 37,000.00 32,200.00 18.0
TOTAL TAXES 78,952.20 296,208.89 1,084,293.00 788,084.11 27.3
LICENSES
10-41-10 LIQUOR LICENSES .00 1,200.00 1.500.00 300.00 80.0
1041-3¢ DOG LICENSES 15.00 50.00 125.00 75.00 40.0
10-44-32 LIVESTOCK PERMIT 35.00 130.00 60.00 7000 2167
10-41-34 COMMERCIAL FLY FISHING PERMIT .00 150.00 300,00 150.00 50.0
10-41-40 BUILDING PERMITS 1,680.00 1,980.00 3,000.00 1,020.00 66.0
10-41-41 SURCHARGE: STREETS 94.00 118,50 225.00 166.50 527
104142 SURCHARGE: PARKS & REC 94.00 118.50 225.00 106.50 527
10-41-50 FRANCHISE TAX 2,644.39 §,328.83 50,000.00 41,671.17 167
10-41-60 GOLD PANNING PERMITS/DONATION 220.00 435.00 2,600.00 2,165.00 16.7
10-41-70 BUSINESS LICENSES 475.00 5,875.00 §,600.00 275.00) 1049
10-41-80 SIGN PERMITS .00 25.00 400,00 375.00 6.3
10-41-90 EXCAVATION PERMIT .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0
10-41-82 MEGHANICAL PERMIT .00 50.00 .00 50.00}) .0
10-41-84 STREET CUT PERMIT 550.00 550.00 500.00 50.00) 110.0
10-41-96 FENCE PERMIT .00 40.00 240.00 200.00 16.7
10-41-87 SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 D
1041-98 RESIDE/REROOF PERMIT 200.00 300.00 1,000.00 700.00 30.0
TOTAL LICENSES 6,007.30 18,350.83 £8,475.00 49,124.17 28.3
FEE INCOME
10-42-76 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FEES 1,250.00 1,625.00 2,000.00 375.00 81.3
10-42-90 COPIES & FAXES 14.00 135.50 200.00 84.50 67.8
TOTAL FEE INCOME 1,264.00 1,760.50 2,200.00 439.50 80.0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017 11:15AM  PAGE: 3

14/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
LAW ENFORCEMENT
10-45-05 TRAFFIC FINES 1,335.00 2,810.00 24,000.00 14,190.00 40.9
104510 SURCHARGE: POLICE TRAINING 165.00 1,125.00 2,650.00 1,525.00 425
104515 COURT COSTS 1585.00 455.00 1,800.00 1,145.00 284
10-45-20 DEFAULT FEES .00 60.00 150.00 90.00 40,0
10-45-30 OTHER FINES .00 180.00 1,000.00 820.00 18.0
10-45-80 VIN INSPECTIONS .00 37.50 200.00 162.50 18.8
10-45-85 CDOT LEAF GRANT REIMBURSEMEN 1,400.00 3,850.00 3,125.00 ( 725.000 1232
10-45-90 MISCELLANEOQUS .00 1.514.29 1,000.00 | 514.29) 1514
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 3,055.00 17,031.79 33,725.00 16,693.21 50.5
INTEREST INCOME
1046-05 INTEREST ON COLOTRUST .00 .00 157.00 1567.00 .0
10-46-30 INTEREST ON CHECKING 187.38 794.43 1,331.00 538.57 50.7
TOTAL INTEREST INCCME 187.38 794.43 1,488.00 693.57 53.4
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME
10-47-00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 597.00 881.31 5,000.00 4,118.69 176
10-47-10 CEMETERY .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0
10-47-39 FOURTH OF JULY DONATIONS 3,500.00 3,500.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 70.0
10-47-49 STREET LIGHTING 856.60 3,611.64 10,800.00 7,188.36 334
10-47-50 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES .00 .00 12,600.00 12,000.00 .0
10-47-52 REAL COLORADO CHRISTMAS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-47-54 VICTORIAN BALL .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-47-56 BEAD & FIBER SHOW 75.00 756.00 3,000,00 2,825.00 25
10-47-66 BURRO DAYS 2,115.00 15,400.00 45,000.00 29,600.00 34.2
1047-57 PEACH FUNDRAISER .00 00 2,625.00 2,625.00 0
10-47-60 525 HATHAWAY - RENT & UTILITY 100.00 400.00 3,500.00 3,100.00 11.4
10-47-70 PLEIN AIR EVENT 350.00 3,565.00 25,000.00 21,435.00 14.3
1047-82 CAMPING PERMITS/FACILITY USE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
10-47-87 GRANT REVENUE .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
10-47-80 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE-EVENTS 00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0
10-47-91 TOWN HALL - 801 MAIN .00 .00 12,397.00 12,397.00 .0
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 7.693.60 27,432.95 158,222.00 130,789.05 17.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 97,059.66 362,579.39 1.348,403.00 985,823.61 26,9
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017 11:15AM  PAGE: 4

15/170



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISCN TO BUDGET

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
ADMINISTRATION
10-50-02 401{A} EMPLOYER MATCH 288.42 1.216.18 3,999.00 2,782.82 304
10-50-05 SALARIES -ADMIN./CLERK/TREASUR 9612.77 38,461.16 124,966.00 86,514.65 308
10-50-11 SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 765.97 3,046.63 9,725.00 6,678.37 313
10-50-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 30.22 120.24 281.00 260.76 316
10-50-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 2,389.56 9,644.65 28,682.00 19,037.35 336
10-50-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 400.00 400.00 00 1000
10-50-16 EDUCATICN .00 644.57 3,000.00 2,355.43 215
10-50-16 ADMIN VEHICLE 276.92 1,107.68 3,600.00 249232 308
10-50-20 TOWN HALL EXPENSE .00 20 30,994.00 30,994.00 .0
10-60-23 TOWN HALL EXPENSE - UTILITIES 530.07 2,025.25 7.0060.00 4,974.75 289
10-50-26 TOWN HALL EXPENSE - BLDG. REP. 119.40 274.40 560.00 22560 54.9
10-50-27 TOWN HALL EXPENSE - SUPPLIES 763.13 1,033.86 1,200.00 166.04 86.2
10-50-28 TOWN HALL EXPENSE-901 MAIN 5,050.23 9,363.61 7,000.00 ( 2,363.61) 1338
10-50-30 OFFICE SUPPLIES 228.58 068.04 2,500.00 1,531.96 |y
10-50-32 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 428.33 1,700.04 5,300.00 8,5699.96 321
10-50-35 POSTAGE EXPENSE 58.80 186.07 500.00 333.93 sz
10-50-40 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES 136.15 438.08 1,300.00 861.92 337
10-50-65 BOARD OF TRUSTEE SALARY 180.00 495.00 2,160.00 1,665.00 228
10-50-57 TOWNATTY LEGAL SERVICES 6265.00 4.415.00 20,000.00 15,585.00 221
10-50-80 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 439.50 1,758.00 7.,000.00 5,242.00 251
10-50-85 TELEPHONE/ANTERNET 684.02 271211 8,200.00 5,487.89 33.1
10-80-70 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 768.15 1,225.22 1,000,000 ( 22522 1225
10-50-75 CODIFICATION .ao oo 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-50-76 ESTIP AGREEMENT .00 .00 50,000.00 60,000.00 .0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 23,361.22 81,205.88 321,407.00 240,201.12 263
08/01/2017 11:15AM  PAGE: 5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

16/170



10-51-05
10-51-10
10-51-20
10-51-30
10-51-34
10-51-35
10-5140
10-51-50
10-51-62
10-51-84
10-51-70
10-51-71
10-51-72
10-51-74
10-51-75
10-51-82
10-51-83
10-51-85
10-51-90

10-53-02
10-53-05
10-53-10
10-53-11
10-53-12
10-53-13
10-63-14
10-53-20
10-53-40
10-52-50

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PROFESSIONAL FEES
EDUCATION/BENEVOLENCE (BOT)
VISITOR CENTER

ADVERTISING AND MARKETING
TOWN BEAUTIFICATION

TOWN CLEAN UP

DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS
TGIFAIRPLAY EXPENSE

BURRO DAYS

BEAD AND FIBER SHOW
MISCELLANEOUS EVENTS
FIREWORKS/4TH OF JULY

PLEIN AIR EVENT

REAL COLORADO CHRISTMAS
DONATIONS

PEACH FUNDRAISER

VICTORIAN BALL

PROFPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIV
5256 HATHAWAY

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

JUDICIAL SYSTEM

401(A) EMPLOYER MATCH
MUNICIPAL JUDGE SALARY
COURT CLERK

SSMEDICARE EXPENSE
UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
COURT ATTORNEY

OPERATING EXPENSE

DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS

TOTAL JUDICIAL SYSTEM

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
741.25 1,468.50 2,000.00 531.50 734
.00 00 5,000.00 §,000.00 .0
.00 133.15 2,000.00 1,866.85 B.7
2,569.75 4,027.82 12,000.00 7.972.18 336
183.63 2,962.77 10,500.00 7,537.23 28.2
1,600.00 1.600.00 6,000.00 4,400.00 26.7
.00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
750.84 3,334.84 17,000.00 13,6685.16 19.6
285.80 386.89 33,000.00 32,613.11 1.2
238.00 236.00 3,000.00 2,764.00 7.9
325.00 388.16 10,000.00 9,631.84 37
€,050.95 6,183.05 10,200.00 4.,736.05 56.6
285.08 286.10 22,500.00 22213.90 1.3
.00 10.00 3,000.00 2,990.00 3
.00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
.00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
.00 .00 5,000.00 §,000.00 .0
626,92 626.82 15,000.00 14,373.08 42
670.11 4,312.82 8,000.00 3,687.18 53.8
14,206.33 26,917.02 169,400.00 143,482.08 15.3
28.22 126.38 417.00 291.82 301
584.68 2,338.73 7,600.00 §,261.27 30.8
940.46 3,761.70 12,226.00 8,464.30 30.8
115.94 483.76 1,617.00 1,063.24 30.6
4.58 18.32 59.00 40,68 311
418.57 1,683.00 5,012.00 3,328.01 33.6
.00 40.00 40.00 .00 1000
.00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
.00 300.00 450.00 150.00 66.7
22.00 22.00 180.00 128.00 14.7
2,114.46 8,752.98 27.971.00 19,218.02 313

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

17/170

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

06/01/2017 11:15AM  PAGE: 6



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

PUBLIC SAFETY
10-54-01 POLICE SALARIES 11,486.94 46,933.47 149,330.00 102,396.53 314
10-54-03 EXTRA DUTY PAY-GRANT .00 3,162.00 312500 37.00) 101.2
10-64-04 PART TIME OFFICERS 1,378.00 4,007.00 20,000.00 15,963.00 20.0
10-54-05 PENSION CONTRIBUTION 1,228.10 5,021.87 15,820.00 10,807.13 317
10-54-10  UNIFORMS AND ACCESSORIES .00 1.800.00 3,000.00 1,100.00 63.3
10-54-11 SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 271.37 1,226.54 3,834.00 2,707.48 3.2
10-54-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 38.57 162.26 517.00 354.75 3.4
10-34-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 4,896.42 19,730.55 58,782.00 39,051.45 33.6
10-54-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 6,651.00 6,651.00 08 1000
10-54-15 GASOLINE 517.24 1,588.79 6,000.00 4411.21 265
10-54-20 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 3,340.82 6,000.00 2,859.18 887
10-54-24 PROFESSIONAL TRAINING EXPENSE 00 280.00 3,000.00 2,710.00 9.7
10-54-26 IN-SERVICE TRAINING EXPENSE .00 202.98 2,000.00 1,707.02 147
10-54-28 VEHICLE RENTAL PAYMENT 1,288.42 4,953.68 14,861.00 9,907.32 33.3
10-54-30 RADAR & RADIO MAINTENANCE .00 .00 500.00 500,00 0
10-54-45 OPERATING SUPPLIES 833.49 5,687.31 7,000,00 1,312,609 813
10-64-50 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE .00 2.09 3,000.00 2,980.91 3
10-84-56 TELEPHONE - POLICE LINE 286.77 1,130.36 3,300.00 2,169.64 4.3
10-54-60 MEMBERSHIPS - DUES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0
10-54-65 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 2,185.77 3,277.38 4,500.00 1,222.62 728
10-54-75 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 360.00 630.00 1.000.00 270.00 83.0
10-54-97 PUBLIC RELATIONS 50.00 50.00 1,000.00 950.00 5.0
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 2472218 110,045.08 313,479.00 203,433.91 35.1

PUBLIC WORKS
10-56-01 SALARIES 6,573.13 26,343.31 88,811.00 62,467.69 297
10-56-02 401{A) EMPLOYER MATCH 167.22 852.90 2,814.00 1,961.10 303
10-56-11 SS/MEDICARE EXPENSE 495.94 1,987.65 6,764.00 4,808.35 203
10-58-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 19.74 70.08 266.00 186.91 29.7
10-56-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 2,120.68 8,534.62 25,533.00 16,998.38 334
10-56-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 4,015.00 4,015.00 .00 100.0
10-58-15 GASOLINE & OlL - STREETS 153.50 856.72 5,000.00 4,144.28 171
10-56-25 REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 333.22 2,582.40 6,000.00 3,417.60 43.0
10-56-30 TOOLS, MAT'LS, & SUPPLIES 103.12 906,74 3,000.00 2,083.26 30.2
10-56-35 EDUCATION & TRAINING 188.00 337.36 500.00 162.84 87.5
10-56-40 ELECTRIC STREET LIGHTS & SIGNS 920 94 3,730.08 11,500.00 7,769.94 324
10-66456 TELEPHONE 141.76 683.72 1,500.00 816.28 38.¢
10-56-50 MAINTENANCE BUILDING - UTILITY 832,51 2,480.79 6,500.00 4,019.21 38.2
10-56-60 VEHICLE RENTAL PAYMENT 1,391.92 5,567.68 18,703.00 11,136.32 333
10-86-70 STREET REPAIRS 574.00 5,966.58 140,000.00 134,033.41 4.3
10-56-82 TOWN SHOP BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 13,865.68 64,823.63 316,036.00 255,112.37 203

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017  11:118AM  PAGE: 7

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

18/170



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 20, 2017

GENERAL FUND
PERICD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
PARKS & RECREATION
10-58-30 TOOLS, MATERIALS, & SUPPLIES .00 4207 3,000.00 2,957.93 14
10-5841 PARKS UTILITIES 31.62 133.14 §50.00 416.86 24.2
10-5842 VAULT RESTROOMS MAINTENANCE 110.57 110.57 500.00 280.43 221
10-58-50 CEMETERY EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 600.00 .0
10-58-80 FAIRPLAY BEACH PROJECT EXPENS .00 .00 60,500.00 §0,600.00 0
10-58-90 LAND ACQUISITION 39,530.21 42,492.44 .00 42,492 44) .0
10-58-95 LAND LEASE PAYMENT .00 12,285.09 26,980.00 12,994.91 §0.0
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 30,672.40 55,773.31 81,040.00 25,266.69 68.8
NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURE
10-81-15 LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,684.20 7,628.20 14,777.00 7,248.80 §1.0
10-81-17 AUDIT FEES .00 3,600.00 4,740.00 1,140.00 76.0
10-81-23 TREASURER'S FEES - MILL LEVY 485.74 1,390.48 4,500.00 3,100.51 30.9
10-81-26 PUBLISHING EXPENSE 36.70 85.21 1,500.00 141478 57
10-61-30 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS .00 1,646.00 2,000.00 454,00 77.3
10-81-50 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPEN 4,216.64 14,148.80 102,517.00 B8,367.10 13.8
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 122,248.91 380,668.71 1,335,760.00 975,081.29 270
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES  ( 25,189.25) 1,910.68 12,653.00 10,742.32 15.1
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017 11:15AM  PAGE: &

19/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
20-44-1¢ COLORADO LCTTERY FUNDS .00 799.58 3,300.00 2,500.42 24.2
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVE .00 700,58 3,300.00 2,600.42 24,2
INTEREST INCOME
20-46-50 INTEREST INCOME SAVINGS 1.30 4.78 8.00 4.22 £3.1
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 1.30 4.78 9.00 4.22 53.1
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1.30 804.36 3,306.00 2,504.64 243
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017  11:16AM  PAGE: 10

20/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
OPERATION EXPENSE
20-73-03 BASEBALL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS 00 .00 1,000.00 4,000.00 0
20-73-10 COHEN PARK - IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE .00 .00 8,000.00 6,000.00 0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 1.30 B04.36 { 2,691.00) ¢ 3,495.36) 28.9

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017 11:16AM  PAGE: 11

21/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
VPEhIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUBGET UNEARNED PCNT
REVENUE
3247-20 DEPT RENTAL PAYMENTS 3,558,834 14,233.36 42,700.00 28,466.64 333
TOTAL REVENUE 3,55B8.34 14,233.36 42,700.00 28,466.64 33.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 3,668.34 14,233.26 42,700.00 28,466.54 333
06/01/2017 11:18AM  PAGE: 13

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

22/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PGNT
DEPARTMENT 75
32-75-50 DEPRECIATION .00 .00 3,000.00 3,060.00 0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 75 .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 3,558.34 14,233.36 89,700.00 25,466.64 356.9
33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017 11:16AM  PAGE: 14

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

23/170



REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FCR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 20, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FAIRPLAY WATER ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
UTILITY REVENUES
50-43-05 POTABLE WATER 29,953.10 120,191.26 400,000.00 279,808.74 301
50-43-50 LATE CHARGES 408.05 1,542.47 3,000.00 1,457.53 5§14
50-43-80 LIEN REVENUE .00 715.59 1,431.00 715.41 50.0
50-43-85 LIEN INTEREST REVENUE .00 .00 6.00 5.00 0
50-43-80 WATER FACILITY MAINTENANCE FEE 121.82 243.64 500.00 256.36 487
TOTAL UTILITY REVENUES 30,482.97 122,692.96 404,836.00 282,243.04 303
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME
50-46-06 WATER METERS, PRV, & PARTS 736.25 736,256 1,000.00 283.75 73.6
50-46-10 PENALTY FOR NON-COMPLIANCE 40.00 160.00 480.00 320.00 333
50-48-25 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 88.15 268.05 22000 78.08) 1365
50-46-45 FEMA PROJECT 00 .00 375,000.00 375,000.00 0
50-46-49 FAIRPLAY SANITATION FEES .00 00 142,328.00 142,329.00 .0
50-46-50 OTHER WATER REVENUE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 864.40 1,194.30 518,129.00 517,934.70 2
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 31,347.37 123,887.26 924,065.00 800,177.74 13.4
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/01/2017 11:16AM  PAGE: 18

24/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

FAIRPLAY WATER ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EMPLOYEE EXPENSES
50-70-01 SALARIES 7,053.26 28,238.51 93,373.00 65,134.49 30.2
50-70-02 ICMA RC RETIREMENT 211.80 8038.44 2,976.00 2,072.55 304
50-70-11  SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 537.53 2,146.28 7,198.00 5,051.72 28.8
50-70-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 21.34 85.25 282.00 186.75 30.2
50-70-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANGE 2,235.81 8,999.94 26,747.00 17,747.06 337
50-70-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 812.60 813.00 50 90.9
50-70-50 EDUCATION - WATER OPERATORS 1,012.60 1,412.08 3,000.00 1,587.92 471
50-70-70 BOT SALARY 60.00 165.00 720.00 556.00 229
50-70-8¢0 FSD EMPLOYEE EXPENSES .00 .00 142,329.00 142,320.00 £

TOTAL EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 11,132.14 42,763.00 277.,438.00 234,675.00 164

PLANT & EQUIPMENT
50-71-03 WATER TREATMENT FLANT 5,466.48 6,809.27 35,000.00 28,190.73 19.5
50-71-20 PUMPHOUSE EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
50-71-30 CHEMICAL EXPENSE .0¢ BGB.87 500.00 368.87) 1738
50-71-40  WATER TESTING EXPENSE .00 68.00 600,00 £31.00 11.5
50-71-66 LEAKS AND REPAIRS 838.90 838.90 10,000.00 9,1681.10 84
50-71-60 TOOLS, & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES .00 541.38 2,500.00 1,958.82 217
50-71-70 REPAIR 8 MAINTAIN EQUIPMENT 166.61 391.66 7,000.00 6,608.34 56
50-71-80 GASOLINE & OIL 76.75 427.88 2,000.00 1,67216 214
50-71-85 WATER TANKS 16.12 62.06 3,000.00 2,947.95 1.7
50-71-87 VEHICLE RENTAL PAYMENT 696,00 2,784.00 8,362.00 5,568.00 333
50-71-80 DITCH MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0
§0-71-95 FEMA PROJECT 10,530.00 20,227 .50 500,000.00 479,772.50 4.1

TOTAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 18,7980.86 33,010.48 570,452.00 537,441.52 58

CONTRACTUAL FEES
50-72-03 ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
5§0-72-10 LEGAL FEES 564.00 290.00 5,000.00 4,010.00 19.8
50-72-20 INSURANCE FEES 2,462.80 5,018.80 9,851.00 4,832.20 51.0
50-72-3¢ MEMBERSHIP DUES 14.50 445,05 1,210.00 764.05 36.9
50-7240 AUDITOR FEES .00 2,400.00 3,160.00 760.00 78.0
507260 HASP MEMBERSHIP DUES .00 1,500.00 00 ( 1,500.00) .0

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL FEES 3,071.30 10,354.75 24,221.00 13,888.26 428

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06/012017  11:18AM  PAGE: 17

25/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

FAIRPLAY WATER ENTERPRISE

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
OPERATION EXPENSE
50-73-03 OFFICE EXPENSE 20.00 293.32 750.00 456 68 39.1
§0-73-10 POSTAGE EXPENSE 148.60 583.98 2,000.00 1,416.01 20.2
50-73-20 TELEPHONE EXPENSE 91.66 384.07 1,600.00 1,116.93 256
60-73-30 PUBLISHING EXPENSE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 0
60-73-40 WATER METERS .00 210.20 1,000.00 780.10 211
§0-73-50 BANK/CREDIT FEES ] 111.15 455.97 2,100.00 1,644.03 1.7
50-73-60 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 218.75 277215 7,500.00 4,727.85 37.0
50-73-90 SHOP UTILITIES 1,292.39 5,164.03 20,000.00 14,8356.87 258
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE 1,883.55 9,864.43 35,250.00 25,385.57 280
DEBT SERVICE ON REVENUE LOANS
50-75-02 REVENUE LOAN PAYMENT-PRINCIPA  { 318.60) 14,800.00 14,800.00 .00 100.0
50-75-03 DEP OF LOCAL AFFAIRS-PRINCIPAL .00 .00 §,459.00 5,469.00 .0
50-75-05 RURAL DEV. LOAN - PRINCIPAL .00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 50.0
§0-75-1C REVENUE LOAN PAYMENT-INTEREST 318.80 218.60 419,00 100.40 76.0
50-75-13 DEP OF LOCAL AFFAIRS-INTEREST Q0 .00 560.00 560.00 .0
50-75-15 RURAL DEV. LOAN - INTEREST .00 1,788.37 3,566.00 1,777.63 502
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ON REVENUE .00 18,006.97 26,904.00 8,807.03 66.9
901 MAIN STREET
50-80-80 RENT 901 MAIN STREET .00 .00 12,397.00 12,397.00 .0
TOTAL 801 MAIN STREET .00 00 12,397.00 12,397.00 .0
TOTAL FURD EXPENDITURES 34,877.85 113,999.63 946,662.00 832,662.37 12.0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES  ( 3,530.48) 9,887.63 ( 22,597.00) ( 32,484 63) 438
06/01/2017 11:16AM  PAGE: 18

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

26/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

FAIRPLAY SANITATION-GENERAL
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
60-48-05 AD VALOREM TAX 16,009.53 45,406 48 125,716.00 80,300.52 36.1
60-48-10 SO TAX 183.18 625.21 15,000.00 14,374.79 4.2
60-48-15 DELINQUENT TAX 14.40 14.40 00 ( 14.40) .0
80-48-20 INTEREST 1.87 1.87 00 1.87) .0
TOTAL SOURCE 48 16,288.96 46,047.96 140,716.00 94,668.04 327
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 16,298.96 46,047.96 140,718.00 94,668.04 327

06/01/2017 11:16AM  PAGE: 20

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

27/170



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FAIRPLAY SANITATION-GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
DEBT SERVICE
60-75-02 GO BOND PAYMENT-PRINCIPAL 70,358.78 70,358.78 140,716.00 70,357.22 50.0
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 70,368.78 70,358.78 140,716.00 70,357.22 50.0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 70,358.78 70,358.78 140,716.00 70,357.22 50.0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 54,050.82) ( 24,310.82) .00 24,310.82 .0
06/01/2017  11:18AM  PAGE: 21

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

28/170



REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

FAIRPLAY SAN ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
WASTEWATER REVENUES
61-43-05 WASTEWATER USER FEES 56,876.30 227,505.20 684,076.00 456,570.80 33.3
61-43-10 WASTEWATER USER FEES-LIEN COL 0o 580.05 3,274.00 2,693.85 17.7
61-43-20 WASTEWATER USE FEES-LIEN INTER .00 .0o 50.00 50.00 .0
61-43-50 LATE CHARGES 750.00 2,760.00 6,500.00 3,740.00 425
TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 57,626.30 230,845.25 693,900.00 463,004.75 33.3
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE
61-46-10 INTEREST 1,141.41 4,281.33 7,500.00 3,218.67 571
61-46-20 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1.141.41 4,281.33 9,500.00 5,218.67 45.1
TOTAL FUND REVENUE §8,767.71 235,126.58 703,400.00 468,273.42 33.4
06/01/2017 11:16AM  PAGE: 23

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

29/170



EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

FAIRPLAY SAN ENTERPRISE
PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES
61-70-01 SALARIES 7.873.59 31,444.88 103,877.00 72,532.14 302
§1-70-02 ICMA RC RETIREMENT 175.88 760.53 3,119.00 2,358.47 244
81-70-11 SSMEDICARE EXPENSE 596.11 2,.380.67 7,924.00 5,543.33 30.0
61-70-12 UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE 23.58 94.14 312.00 217.86 302
61-70-13 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 1,809.81 7.646.60 22.800.00 15,163.40 33.5
61-70-14 WORKER'S COMPENSATION .00 3,038.50 3,038.00 ¢ 50) 1000
§1-70-50 EDUCATION - WW OPERATORS .00 164.19 1,160.00 985.81 14.3
TOTAL EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 10,568.97 45,528.48 142,328.00 96,800.51 320
PLANT & EQUIPMENT
61-71-03 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANC .00 374,08 80,000.00 29,625.92 1.3
61-71-04 UTILITIES 5,275.29 19,078 99 50,000.00 30,921.01 38.2
61-71-10 DISCHARGE/PERMITS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
61-71-30 CHEMICAL & SUPPLIES EXPENSE 304.29 304.29 2,000.00 1,686.71 15.2
81-7140 TESTING EXPENSE 140.92 1,368.56 5,000.00 3,636.44 27.3
61-71-60 SLUDGE REMOVAL 120.00 1,763.50 60,000.00 58,238.50 29
61-71-65 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 371110 9,128.38 25,000.00 15,871.61 836.5
61-71-67 TRASH 75.00 300.00 900.00 600.00 33.3
61-71-80 GASOLINE & OIL 76.75 427.88 1,600.00 1,072.12 28.5
61-71-85 VEHICLE EXPENSE 232.00 928.00 2,784.00 1,856.00 333
TOTAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 9,935.35 33,668.69 180,184.00 146,515.31 18.7
CONTRACTUAL FEES
61-72-03 ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
81-72-10 LEGAL FEES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
61-72-20 INSURANCE FEES .00 .00 7,100.00 7,100.00 0
61-72-30 MEMBERSHIP DUES .00 275.00 700.00 425.00 35.3
61-72-40 AUDITOR FEES .00 3,000.00 4,250.00 1,250.00 70.6
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL FEES .00 3,275.00 22,050.00 18,775.00 14.9
06/01/2017 11:16AM  PAGE: 24

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

30/170



61-73-03
81-73-05
&§1-73-10
61-73-20
61-73-30
81-73-40
61-73-50
81-73-80
B1-73-70
61-73-80

61-75-02
61-75-04

OPERATION EXPENSE

OFFICE EXPENSE
MISCELLANEOUS

POSTAGE EXPENSE

TELEPHONE EXPENSE
PUBLISHING EXPENSE

LOCATES

BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES
COMPUTER/SOFTWARE/SUPPORT
TREASURER FEES

CONTINGENGY

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

DEBT SERVICE

REVENUE BOND-INTEREST
REVENUE BOND-PRINCIPAL

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

FAIRPLAY SAN ENTERPRISE
PERIOCD ACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
120.67 450.99 1,000.00 549.01 45.1
.00 157.28 §00.00 342.71 3.5
162.83 620.72 2,400.00 1,779.28 25.9
156.48 626.19 2,100.00 1,473.81 28.8
.00 .00 §00.00 500.00 .0
18.85 34.80 500.00 465.20 7.0
121.15 4685.97 1,200.00 734.03 38.8
219.75 879.00 4,000.00 3,121.00 22,0
483.49 1,362.70 5,000.00 3,637.30 27.3
.00 00 24,000.00 24,000.00 0
1,283.23 4,697.66 41,200.00 36,602.34 11.2
.00 .00 152,838.00 152,838.00 .0
.00 .00 120,000.00 120,000.00 .0
00 .00 272,838.00 272,838.00 .0
21,787.55 87,069.84 658,601.00 571,631.16 13.2
36,980.16 148,056.74 4479200 ( 103,257.74) 3305

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

317170

06/01/2017  11:16AM

PAGE: 25



32/170



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Claudia Wemer, Deputy Town Clerk
RE: Continued Public Hearing for Linda Plue’s SUP Application

DATE: May 18, 2017

This is a continuation of the Public Hearing for a Special Use Permit Application
submitted by Linda Plue for her property located at 411 U S Hwy 285. She was unable to
attend the May 1% meeting because she had an accident resulting in a broken arm. Ron
will present the case and the applicant should be present to answer any questions you

may have.

Skould the Board decide to approve Resolution #6, series of 2017, this will require a
motion, second and voice vote.

33/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION #6
(Series 2017)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION
FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR LINDA PLUE

WHEREAS, on Febrvary 1, 2017, Linda Plue (hereinafier referred to as
Applicant) submitted an Application to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, for a Special Use
Permit to allow for the continued use of a shipping container on Fairplay Johnson
Addition, Block 7, Lots 1 through 9, located at 411 U S Highway 285, Fairplay,

Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees at its May 1, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting did review said application and did continue the public hearing to June 5, 2017,
because the applicant was unable to attend the May 1 meeting, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees at its June 5, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting did discuss and approve of the granting of a Special Use Permit to allow for the
continued use of a shipping container at 411 U S Highway 285, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, finds that
notice of the public hearing on Applicant’s application was properly and timely published
and mailed as per Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article IV, Section 16-4-10, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees has evaluated the application in accordance

with the standards set forth in the Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article VI and
reviewed, and considered recommendations, comments, and arguments of Town staff and

the public, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds and determines that the proposed special
use will not adversely impact the neighborhood or the public safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO THAT;

1. The applicant’s request for a Special Use Permit is hereby granted for the
continued use of a shipping container on Fairplay Johnson Addition, Block 7,
Lots 1 through 9, located at 411 U S Highway 2835, Fairplay, Colorado.

2. The Board hereby determines that this Special Use Permit SHALL NOT run with
the land, but rather be personal to the applicant and terminate upon sale of the

property.

34/176



3. This approval is for the existing unit only, no stacking, increase in height, addition
to or replacement of unit.

4. No signage on unit, the unit SHALL be painted a uniform color compatible with
the existing structure on this property.

5. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Resolution is promulgated under the general police power of the
Town of Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the
public and that this Resolution is necessary for the preservation of health and
safety and for the protection of public convenience and welfare. The Town Board
of Trustees further determines that the Resolution bears a rational relation to the

proper legislative object sought to be attained.

6. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Resolution or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not
affect application to other persons or circumstances.

7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5™ day of June, 2017.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

35/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
TOWN PLANNER REPORT

CALAMITY’S CABIN
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

2017-04

o APPLICANT: Linda Plue

« PROPERTY LoCATION: 411 Highway 285

e FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: Commercial

o CURRENT ZoniNG: Commercial (C)

» RequestT: Special Use Permit to allow continued use of Shipping

Container

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The property at 411 Highway 285 consists of a 0.61-acre parcel containing Calamity’s
Cabin. The property is zoned Commercial (C) and is designated on the Comprehensive

Plan as Commercial.

The owner is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow the continued use of one (1)
metal shipping container which is used as storage for the business.

Calamity’s Cabin Shipping Container

Fairplay Ordinance 20164 specifies that “Metal shipping or storage containers, trailers,
recreational vehicles and similar devices or facilities are prohibited for use as storage
sheds except in the Light Industrial Zone District.” The ordinance further stipulates that
these devices may be used as temporary construction storage in any zone district and
may be used in portions of the Commercial zone district outside of the Town Center
upon issuance of a Special Use Permit by the Board of Trustees.

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
March 31, 2017

36/170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
Case # 2017-04
March 21, 2017

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

e The Commercial land use designation is situated on either side of Highway 285,
supporting larger, more intensive commercial uses.

¢ This area emphasizes automobile circulation but still provides excellent
accessibility for pedestrians and bicycles.

e Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

» Some residential uses are accessory to the business functions and are located on
the second story or in the rear of structures. Residential uses primarily serve
employees of the business.

¢ Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway
side parking.

e Large parking areas incorporate landscaped islands and where possible, parking
is located on the side or rear of businesses.

 Exterior lighting and street lighting utilizes downcast shielded fixtures that minimize
lighting trespass, glare and is aimed to a target and is only used where necessary
to protect the views of Fairplay’s night skies.

¢ Consistent thematic signage invites the traveling public to Fairplay and provides
clear information about businesses, services and community landmarks

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that a Metal Shipping or Storage Container is a

Special Use in Commercial (C) zoning.

A special use is a use that is not allowed as a matter of right or without restriction in a
zone district but may be permitted subject to terms and conditions specified by the

Board of Trustees.

A special use permit may be granted by the Board of Trustees only after finding that the
proposed special use will not adversely affect the neighborhood or the public safety and
welfare. These findings should consider the following factors:

¢ Ingress and egress to the property for vehicles, pedestrians and emergency
vehicles

The need for and adequacy of off street parking

Noise, glare and odor of the special use on surrounding properties
Refuse and service areas

Utilities, regarding location, availability and compatibility

Screening and buffering, regarding type, dimensions and character
Signs

Proposed exterior lighting

Required yards and other open spaces

General compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood

377170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE #2017-04
March 21, 2017

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The special use permit application is complete and the public has been notified.

The proposed special use permit for one (1) Metal Shipping Container would allow the
applicant, Linda Plue, to continue the use of the container on her commercial property,

Calamity’s Cabin.

The subject metal shipping containers are known in the industry as intermodal
containers. They are standardized shipping containers, designed and built

for intermodai freight transport, meaning these containers can be used across

different modes of transport — from ship to rail to truck — without unloading and
reloading their cargo. These containers are a means to bundle cargo and goods into
larger loads that can be easily handled, moved, and stacked, and that will pack tightly in

a ship or yard.

Intermodal containers have, in recent years, been repurposed and marketed as on-site
storage buildings, such as the one on-site at Calamity’s Cabin. Mrs. Plue has stated
that the container is ideal for storing antique items and other sales items for her store.

In reviewing the application, the Town Planner finds that:
1. Ingress and egress to the property would not be impeded by the continued use

of this container.
2. The business is required to have 10.26 parking spaces, based on the UDC
requirement of 1 space per 400 square feet of gross floor area. In addition, the
residence in the upper floor is required to have 1.5 spaces, for a total of 12
spaces. Although parking is not delineated on the site, parking is sufficient with
the existence of the shipping container.
The shipping container has no noise, glare or odor associated with its use.
Refuse and service areas are not affected by the continued use of the container.
The existing container has no painted signage or advertising.
There is no exterior lighting associated with the container.
The container does not encroach on any required setbacks.
The general compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood does not appear to be affected.

® NP oA W

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive
Plan.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Linda Plue, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

38/17¢



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TowN OF FAIRPLAY
PO Box 267 '
FarrPLAY, CO 80440
719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE

D Planned Unit Development D Variance
D Subdivision E Speciai Use Permit
D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Architectural Review

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant; ‘:M Aéeﬁ Z ZEU Z_ Date: .a’ Vil 4 2

Applicant's Address:

Applicants Phorfd _ 77/ zf&é'ﬁézﬁ Fax __Jfmwal €

Email Address:

OWNER INFORMATION

Appiicant's Relationship to Owner: _2‘714 E
Owner: LJN@A L. p‘-—- s

Owner's Address: w AS‘

Owner's Phone: Fax:

Email Address:

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Address: Wl US /Auy 285
Parcel #: “)L"?—' 56‘0
subavision: __ AN Adpizion

ot __1 —9 ] Biock 7

Existing Zoning: f‘

Number of Acres: O-o { /

39/170




SIGNATURES
I deciare under the penally of pegury that the above information is true and comrect fo the best of my
knowledges.

M&L{ Z- L L7
=L L,

The owner andfor applicant must be present at all meetings and hearings. A public hearings must be
properiy noticed according to the Fairplay Municipal Code. ANl submittal requirements must be met and
signatures of all owners of the properly must appear before the appfication will be actepted by the Toymof
Fairpiay. Parinerships or corporations may have the authorized general pariner or comporate officer sign the
application. {Attach addilional pages if necessary.)

40/170



NOTE: No application will be accepled or processed unless it is complele and all fees are paid. In the event
tho town must retain outside professional services fo process or evaluate an appiication, the applicant shall
bear the cost of same, inclusive of engineering and legal fees, in addition fo the base application fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anficipated costs for outside professional services may be required at the
time of application. Al applications shall be evaluated under the standards-and requirements set forth in
Seclion 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven (7) copies of & proposed site plan/plat
prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.

| hereby cerify that | am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and on any
attachments hereto is in all respecis frue and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1also
ummmnwtabuidmpmnumayndbemdformmpedywbpabﬂmmmﬁme

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

Application Checkiists
" Complete Appicaiion.
W7 Proofof Ownership (deed) for project properiy
Witten authorization from properly owner(s) for agent (if applicable)

4
% Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copias). If there are structures on properly, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

& Listof persons entitied to notice (by name and mailing address)
M  Mailing envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entitied to notice
}p/ Proposed development improvements agreement {If applicable). (3 coples)
P~ Fees and/or deposit
o Other _

41/170



ane2or Property Detail

Park County Assessor
Property Detail Information
Tax Information | Site Characteristics | Building Information | Deed Information
Property Detail | Value Detail | Building Defail | Sales Detail | OwnerDetail | Mill Levy Revenues
Detail
Assessor Property Search | Agssessor Subset Query | Assessor Sales Search | Assessor Home Page

[ Tax Area || Schedule Number | Account Type ]
[ o002 O | Mixed Use- Com |

Primary Owner Name and Address

IPLUE LINDA L

[PO BOX 125
[FAIRPLAY, CO 80440-0125

itional Detai

Business Name

ICALAMITY'S CABIN

Legal Description

[T09 R77 S34 SW4 |
[FAIRPLAY JOHNSON ADDITION |

ELOCK 7LOT 01 THRU 9 ' ]

Physical Address
[p11 Ewy 285 FAIRPLAY — 1
Tax Information
2016 Tax Year

' ’I Actual Value " Assessed Value l
' 109,792" 31,840"

' Land:l
|| Impmvements:" 250,463 60,520}!

http/fwww.parkco.org/prop2 asp?Schedul eNumber=540 427170 13




43/170



Town of Fairplay

go1 Main Street « P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
(719) 836-2622 phone

(719) 836-3279 fax
www.fairplayco.us

April 18, 2017

Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit for the property
located at 411 U S Highway 285 in the Town of Fairplay:

This is to advise you that on Monday, May 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the Town of
Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairpiay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado,

concerning:
A request to approve the proposed special use permit for the property located at 411 U S

Highway 285 in the Town of Fairpiay. Specifically, the applicant seeks to obtain a special use
permit for the Commercial (C) zoned property to allow for the existing storage container,

“Conex’, to remain on the property.

The applicant is Linda L Plue.

As an adjoining prcperty owner, you may approve or object to the requested land use application.
You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concerns to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

44/170



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit, located at 411 U S Highway 285 in the
Town of Fairplay was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, this 18" day of

April, 2017, addressed to:

Sch#540 Sch#410 Sch#41368
Linda L Plue Alfred W & Patricia J Stoinski Claudia R & Peter S Werner
P O Box 125 Trust Dated 11/04/1994 P O Box 327
Fairplay, CO 80440 P O Box 19089 Fairplay, CO 80440
Fairplay, CO 80440
Sch#fs32360, 542 Sch#376
351 Hwy 285 LLC Schits491, 468 Vincent Leo Smith
1010 Costello LLC Blackwell Oil Company Inc P O Box 82
P O Box 2049 Blackwell Family LLC Fairplay, CO 80440
Buena Vista, CO 81211 P O Box 3333
Idaho Springs, CO 80452 Sch#384
Sch#329 Robert Douglas Tilley
Anannt Enterprises LLC Sch#45904 Valerie Jean Tilley
P O Box 187 Todd & Caria Scholl P O Box 396

Fairplay, CO 80440 P O Box 161 Fairplay, CO 80440

Fairplay, CO 80440

Cluwate Uttres

Claudia Wemer — Deputy Town Clerk

45/170



Linda Plue - Calamity's Cabin

36892 3334

.

!
1 —— 10436
TS ds s ey e
OB T 319
TT34390 42443 4123, 3804
4340
45893 4497
38
April 18, 2017 1:3,822
Primary_Address 1-ino=:ﬂ<.uw0h§-|:_l-ﬂl=»3§a PRIVATE World Street Map 0 255 510 1,020 #
L 1 1 J
e ' ! T
P! TaxParcel ALLEY — ST HwY 0 75 150 300 m
COUNTIES — COUNTYRD TRAIL
. DRIVEWAY & : Esrl, HERE, DeL. USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT F,
— UNMAMED STRERT z-eanm”n.” Esrl Japan, METI, umq-.".._o.n__.__._- {Hang m_._aﬂ_“u_ Enrl Korea, Egr|
.z PARK FOREST SERVICE RD —  US HWY (Thailand), Mapmylndla, NGCC, © QpenStraatMap contributors, and
— LOCAL

USFS Park County Roads

he GIS Usar Community
USFS Forest Bervice, Park County

46/170



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES
CONCERNING A SPECIAL LISE PERMIT
APPLICATION
A Public Hearing will be held before the
Fairplay Board of Trustees at Fairplay
TJown Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay,
Colorado, on May 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.
concerning an application for a Special
Use Permit {SUP} on the property located
at 411 U S Highway 285 in the Town of
Fairplay. Applicant seeks to obtain a SUP
for the Commercial (C) zoned property to
allow for the existing storage container,
“Conex”, to remain on the property. The
applicant for the SUP is Linda Plue. For
further information contact the Fairplay

Town Hall at 719-836-2622.
As published in the Park County Republi-

can and Filgéaz Flume on Apr. 14, 2017,
{NOTH F PUBLIC HEARING)

47/170



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
411U S Hwy 285
Fairplay, CO 80440

L k‘i ‘l' L "‘ cn \/\J hl{ , hereby certify that I have posted the
property: 411 U S Hwy 285, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Special Use Permit Request.

Date of Posting: H-14- |7

Date of Affidavit: H o~ 9~ 171

Tqv“a’n of Fairplay Staff

48/170



MAYOR’S OPENING STATEMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT HEARING FOR 249 U S HWY, 285

MAYOR LANE:

I'WILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF STAN KOPUNEC
FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 249 U S HWY. 285.

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE
COLORADO REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE.
NOTICE OF THIS HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLEIV,
AND EVIDENCE OF SUCH NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS

PROCEEDING.
THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF STAN KOPUNEC

FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT SEEKS APPROVAL OF
THE SUP TO ALLOW TEMPORARY SHIPPING CONTAINERS FOR A DEVELOPMENT PROJECT ON THE

COMMERCIAL ZONED PROPERTY.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING
STATEMENT.
3. FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APPLICANT AND ANY OTHER

PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

5. THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND I WILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND
ATTENDEES THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY
MUST SPEAK CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS.
COMMENTS OR INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL
INTERFERE WITH THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO
THE PROCEDURE WHICH 1 HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, STAFF WILL NOW PRESENT THE CASE.

3577
U:\DEPUTY CLERK\BOT 20! UNE 5\PLUE SUP\OPENING.SUP.DOC

49/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION #10
(Series 2017)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION
FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR STAN KOPUNEC

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2017, Stan Kopunec (hereinafier referred to as
Applicant) submitted an Application to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, for a Special Use
Permit to allow four temporary shipping containers for a development project on Fairplay
River Business Park, Parcel A, located at 249 U S Highway 285, Fairplay, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees at its June 5, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting did review said application and did discuss and approve of the granting of a
Special Use Permit to allow four temporary shipping containers for a development
project at 249 U S Highway 285, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, finds that
notice of the public hearing on Applicant’s application was properly and timely published
and mailed as per Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Atrticle IV, Section 16-4-10, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees has evaluated the application in accordance
with the standards set forth in the Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article VI and
reviewed, and considered recommendations, comments, and arguments of Town staff and

the public, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds and determines that the proposed special
use will not adversely impact the neighborhood or the public safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO THAT;

1. The applicant’s request for a Special Use Permit is hereby granted for the
continued use of four shipping containers on Fairplay River Business Park, Parcel
A, located at 249 U S Highway 285, Fairplay, Colorado, for a period of 36
months from the date of this approval.

2. The Board hereby determines that this Special Use Permit SHALL NOT run with
the land, but rather be personal to the applicant and terminate upon sale of the

propetty.

3. This approval is for the existing units only, no stacking, increase in height,
addition to or replacement of units.

50/170



4. No signage on units. If signage exists on the units, they SHALL be painted a
uniform color compatible with the existing permanent structure on this property.
This painting shall be completed at a date determined by the Board of Trustees.

5. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Resolution is promulgated under the general police power of the
Town of Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the
public and that this Resolution is necessary for the preservation of health and
safety and for the protection of public convenience and welfare. The Town Board
of Trustees further determines that the Resolution bears a rational relation to the

proper legislative object sought to be attained.
6. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Resolution or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such Judgment shall not
affect application to other persons or circumstances.

7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5™ day of June, 2017.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

51/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
_2017-08

RIVERSIDE INN
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

e APPLICANT: Stan Kopunec
* PROPERTY LOCATION: River Business Park 249 Hwy 285
o FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: Commercial

» CURRENT ZONING: Commercial (C)
e REQUEST: Special Use Permit to allow continued use of 4 Shipping

Containers

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION

The property at 249 Highway 285 consists of a 6.41-acre parcel, recently subdivided
into 4 lots. Lot 1 contains the Riverside Inn and one shipping container. Lots 2 and 3
are vacant. Lot 4 contains three shipping containers. The property is zoned
Commercial (C) and is designated on the Comprehensive Plan as Commercial.

The owner is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow the temporary use of three (3)
metal shipping containers on lot 4 and 1 metal shipping container on lot 1, in the rear
yard of the hotel. These containers are used as storage and the applicant wants to
continue that use for 3 years. Mr. Kopunec plans to develop the lot to the south of the

hotel, although no application has been submitted.

Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that “Metal shipping or storage containers, trailers,
recreational vehicles and similar devices or facilities are prohibited for use as storage
sheds except in the Light Industrial Zone District.” The ordinance further stipulates that
these devices may be used as temporary construction storage in any zone district and
may be used in portions of the Commercial zone district outside of the Town Center
upon issuance of a Special Use Permit by the Board of Trustees

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

» The Commercial land use designation is situated on either side of Highway 285,
supporting larger, more intensive commercial uses.

e This area emphasizes automobile circulation but still provides excellent
accessibility for pedestrians and bicycles.

» Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

» Some residential uses are accessory to the business functions and are located
on the second story or in the rear of structures.

» Residential uses primarily serve employees of the business.

+ Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway

side parking.

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
May 16, 2017

52/170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE # 2017-08
May 16, 2017

= Large parking areas incorporate landscaped islands and where possible, parking
is located on the side or rear of businesses.

« Exterior lighting and street lighting utilizes downcast shielded fixtures that
minimize lighting trespass, glare and is aimed to a target and is only used where
necessary to protect the views of Fairplay’s night skies.

» Consistent thematic signage invites the traveling public to Fairplay and provides
clear information about businesses, services and community landmarks

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that a Metal Shipping or Storage Container is a

Special Use in Commercial (C) zoning.

A special use is a use that is not allowed as a matter of right or without restriction in a
zone district but may be permitted subject to terms and conditions specified by the

Board of Trustees.

A special use permit may be granted by the Board of Trustees only after finding that the
proposed special use will not adversely affect the neighborhood or the public safety and
welfare. These findings should consider the following factors:

« |ngress and egress to the property for vehicles, pedestrians and emergency
vehicles

The need for and adequacy of off street parking

Noise, glare and odor of the special use on surrounding properties
Refuse and service areas

Utilities, regarding location, availability and compatibility

Screening and buffering, regarding type, dimensions and character
Signs

Proposed exterior lighting

Required yards and other open spaces

General compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The special use permit application is complete and the public has been notified.

The proposed special use permit for four (4) Metal Shipping Containers would allow the
applicant, Stan Kopunec, to continue the use of the containers on his commercial
property for a period of 36 months while further construction is occurring on the
properties that he owns.

The subject metal shipping containers are known in the industry as intermodal
containers. They are standardized shipping containers, designed and built

for intermodal freight transport, meaning these containers can be used across

different modes of transport — from ship to rail to truck — without unloading and
reloading their cargo. These containers are a means to bundle cargo and goods into

53/170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE#2017-08
May 16, 2017

larger loads that can be easily handled, moved; énd stacked, and_ "that \)\)ill pack tightly in
a ship or yard.

Intermodal containers have, in recent years, been repurposed and marketed as on-site
storage buildings, such as the ones on-site at the Riverside Inn and adjacent parcel.

In reviewing the application, the Town Planner finds that:
1. Ingress and egress to the property would not be impeded by the continued use

of the containers.

Parking is not affected by the existence of the shipping containers.

The shipping containers produce no noise, glare or odor associated with the use.
Refuse and service areas are not affected by the continued use of the
containers.

The existing containers have painted signage.

There is no exterior lighting associated with the containers.

The containers do not encroach on any required setbacks.

The general compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood does not appear to be affected.

PON

PN

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairpiay Comprehensive
Plan. The UDC states that signage should be taken under consideration as criteria for

approval or denial.

The Board of Trustees has determined that there are several conditions that will be
attached to all Special Use Permits associated with metal shipping containers. These

conditions are as foliows:

1. The Special Use Permit shall not run with the land, but rather be personal to
the applicant and terminate upon sale of the property.

2. The approval is for the existing unit(s) only, no stacking, increase in height,
addition to or replacement of unit.

3. No signage on unit. If signage exists on the unit, it shall be painted a uniform
color compatibie with the existing structure(s) on the property. This painting
shall be completed at a date determined by the Board of Trustees.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Stan Kopunec, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

54/170



A0I7-07
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
PO Box 267

FAIRPLAY, CO 80440
719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE

D Variance

D Planned Unit Development
IE Special Use Permit -ﬂ-}vpﬁvf @»ﬁ;w;

D Subdivision
D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Architectural Review
APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant: .9 Fia ka_fwtfec Date: 2 -(-22(7

297 Hihwmy 285 -£ 0 box (787
FAIRPLAY | cp 040

Applicant’s Phone: 7M7-834 -2700 Fax:
Email Address: Stans Foach @}fqépo . com

Applicanf's Address:

OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant's Relationship to Owner: __ SAnae

Owner:

Owner's Address:

Owner's Phone: Fax:
Email Address:
PROPERTY INFORMATION
Address: 2\4? &S //m’y E5 K lay, €O FoF¢ 5%

Parcel #: 4553 %

Subdivision: fﬁ'/ff’/fr}’ RIVER BUSINESS FARK
Lot: BRLEL A— . Block

Existing Zoning: dﬁ/ﬂ/ﬂgﬁ C/AL

Number of Acres: é . # / |

55/170



PROJECT PROPOSAL

General Description of Project:
F""Pﬂl‘iofy 54-)7;&:;; Confriver S fPrage o
7 ? 3

ﬂ’f"b/’/ﬂmﬁ }ffraj‘e of By Hverside fan okl
ON_Nao ThecEz ¥
S rz=
3 totrnnees

SIGNATURES
| declare under the penaity of perjury that the above information is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. T

SN,

The owner and/or applicant must be present at all meetings and hearings. Al public hearings must be
properly noticed according te the Fairplay Municipal Code. All submittal requirements must be met and
signatures of all owners of the properiy must appear before the appiication will be accepted by the Town of
Fairplay. Partnerships or corporations may have the authcrized general pariner or corporate officer sign the

application. (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

56/170



NOTE: No application will be accepted or processed unless it is complete and all fees are paid. In the event
the town must retain outside professional services fo process or evaluaie an application, the appiicant shall
bear the cots of same, inclusive of engineering and legal fees, in addition to the base appiication fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services may be required at the
time of appilication. All applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements set forth in
Section 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven (7) copies of a proposed site plan/plat

prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.

| hereby certify that | am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and on any
attachments hereto is in all respects true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. ] also
understand that a building permit may not be Issuved for the property subject to this application until the

application receives final approval by the fﬁrd ¥

FOR T@WN USE ONLY

Applicant

Application Checklists
Complete Application. .
¥  Proofof Ownership (deed) for project property 4% M
d Wiritten authorization from property owner(s) for agent (if applicabie)
0 Existing PUD plat/recording information

Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copies). If there are structures on property, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

List of persons entitled to notice (by name and mailing address) #» flb

7

¥~ Mailing envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entitled to notice
0

4

U

Proposed development improvements agreement (if applicabie). (3 copies)

Fees and/or deposit

O Other

57/170



POWER OF ATTORNEY

As used in this document, the term “Agent™ shall include all agent(s), attorney{s)-in-fact, attormeys-in-
fact / agents, and mandatary or mandataries who are appointed henein.

TO ALL PERSONS, be itknown, that1, Lz 2. Fanzphe I/ the undersigned
Priticipal, who resides at_ 2 4 5 FM | 2§ [ .

Cityof_BochAdar i . County of ){mw-&/f

Stateof,_/EA2L ___, dohereby appoint_57= : & my
~Agent-andh as my Agent, who mustantjomﬂymwact
~ssperetély on my behalf

mmmmmmwmwmm 2 J"
_ﬁ&.&@gﬁaﬁu_ﬂ_&c& _z_d_qpﬁ‘_g_zu o
_,Zm_,k,g%/ : , County of ez K , State of

mmmwmmmmmum

: . resides at : ~ —
City of » County of — , State of
HmeofmyAgontssmuamsaveforanymson,Dlaumonzememammgmadwm
act as my sole Agent OR [ |1 designate , residing at
Cityof __ « County of
, State of __ tosewemthatpemon'sp!ace

if both of my Agents are unable to serve for any reasori, | designate
. residing at _ _ .
City of , County of , State of

, @ my Successor Agent. '

[ 1F206 Dorstis Power of Allmey 6-35, Py 107

©SmanlepaForms
58/170



To whom it may concern:

1, Paul D. Kamipbell give Stanley Kopunec permission to sign my name for me on documents for

Riverside Business Park. Minor Sub Division, Parcel A.
This authority is only for the documents necessary to complete the sub division described above only.

59/170



60/170



Town of Fairplay

9o1 Main Street » P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
(710) 836-2622 phone

(719) 836-3279 fax

www.iéirplavco.us

May 19, 2017

Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit for the property
located at 249 U S Highway 285 in the Town of Fairplay:

This is tc advise you that on Monday, June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the Town of
Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado,

concerning:
A request to approve the proposed special use permit for the property located at 248 U S

Highway 285 in the Town of Fairplay. Specifically, the applicant seeks tc obtain a special use
permit for the Commercial (C) zoned property to allow temporary shipping containers for a

development project.

The applicant is Stan Kepunec.
As an adjoining property owner, you may approve or object to the requested land use appfication.

You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concems to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

61/170



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit, located at 249 U S Highway 285 in the
Town of Fairplay was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, this 19" day of

May, 2017, addressed fo:

Sch#45538, 45539 Sch#5298 Sch#45540
Stan Kopunec Shun Mei Sung Samuel L Mick
Paul Kampbell David Lee P O Box 2049
PO Box 128 P O Box 792 Buena Vista, CO 81211-2049
Fairplay, CO 80440-0128 Fairplay, CO 80440
Schi#12646
Sch#45903 Sch#43406 Town of Fairplay
Stan and Jarina Kopunec Edwin S Wittbrodt, Ir P O Box 267
POBox128 Kim Eileen Wittbrodt Fairplay, CO 80440
Fairplay, CO 80440-0128 P O Box 1395

Fairplay, CO 80440

Sch#5193

Peaks Investments FP LLC

Peaks Investments GP LLC
C/O Bob Brands

P O Box 3083

McKinney, TX 75070-8183

Cbaedsn L thrars)

Claudia Werner — Deputy Town Clerk

62/170



249 U S HWY 285

( ] 44671
o
A
.:
3
" o o
I|
mJ
) ]
; b
318
4TI3BATIA0 45650
47347331 ¢ s 4530
4734547329 ;
4732247358 :
o 4733547330 &
AT33447332 ;
AT33347384 ; B :
ATIITATII : P ;
] i
3 |
g 1
. i i 5298 e
45578 | h
| N 2
o l 5193
;h?zs 471285 |
{=ft
[*]
D 1|
84706 4
43408 ;i / )
X = 43309
{14705 .
24885 ,
o A46TT
47498
B [
44686 5 o
[~ %,
% < 1)
44678 [N
ol = { 5018
44688
May 10, 2017 1:2,762
Primary_Address TRAIL c s 3 700
I T T L)
TaxParcel UNNAMED STREET 0 50 100 200 m
COUNTIES USs HWY
P USFS Park County Roads
i PARK World Street Map
ParkCounty.DEO Roads_Update_02072016
ALLEY
COUNTY RD
DRIVEWAY

FOREST SERYICE RD
100A|

63/170

Sowces: Esr, HERE, DelLorme, USGS, hiermap, NCREMENT F,



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES CONCERNING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT APPLICATION
A Public Hearing will be held before the
Fairplay Board of Trustees at Fairplay
Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colo-
rado, on June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. con-
cerning an application for a Special Use
Permit (SUP] on the property located at
249 U S Hwy 285 in the Town of Fairplay.
Applicant seeks to obtain a SUP for the
Commaercial {C) zoned propsrty to allow
temporary shipping containers for a deval-
opment project, The applicant for the SUP
is Stan Kopunec. For further information
cgg;act the Fairplay Town Hall at 719-836-

2622.

As published in the Park County Republi-

can and Fairplaz Flume on May 19, 2017,
[NOQTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING)

64/170



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
249U S Hwy 285
Fairplay, CO 80440

1, (2 Br‘::m ‘o_‘l L , hereby certify that I have posted the
property: 249 U S Hwy 285, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Special Use Permit Request.

Date of Posting: 5 [4- 17

Date of Affidavit: 51917

Q,J&.,_a_—r\

Town of Fairplay Staff ’

65/170



Tina Darrah
L ______________________ -~ -~ . ]

From: rcbrands@gmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 6:05 AM
To: tdarrah@fairplayco.us

Subject: Public hearing June 5

Tina,

I received the Town’s letter concerning the public hearing that will permit the use of storage containers on Stan
Kopunec's property. | have spoken to the Kopunecs and am comfortable with their operating plan and believe it will not
have an adverse impact on the living standard at the mobile home parks. Our primary concern is for the health and
safety of the people living in the parks and the pian for the containers that was presented to me appears to meet that

need. We appreciate being involved in the development of the community.

Thanks,

Bob Brands

Fairplay Mobile Home Parks
Check out:
http://summitpeakslodge.com

1
66/170



MAYOR’S OPENING STATEMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT HEARING FOR 1101 MEADOW DRIVE

MAYOR LANE:

I WILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF COLORADO
NATURAL GAS FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1101 MEADOW DRIVE.

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE COLORADO
REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE. NOTICE OF THIS
HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY
SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLE IV, AND EVIDENCE OF SUCH
NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS PROCEEDING.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF COLORADO NATURAL
GAS FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT SEEKS APPROVAL OF
THE SUP TO ALLOW FOR THE EXISTING STORAGE CONTAINERS “CONEX” TO REMAIN ON THE

COMMERCIAL ZONED PROPERTY.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

L. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING .
STATEMENT.
3. FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APFLICANT AND ANY OTHER

PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

5. THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND I WILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND ATTENDEES
THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY MUST SPEAK
CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS. COMMENTS OR
INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL INTERFERE WITH

THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO THE
PROCEDURE WHICH I HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, STAFF WILL NOW PRESENT THE CASE.

5/18/17
UADEPUTY CLERK\BOT\201 7ATUNE 5\KOPUNEC SUP\OPENING.SUP.DOC

67/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION #11
(Series 2017)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION
FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR COLORADO NATURAL GAS

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2017, Bill Shaw for Colorado Natural Gas (hereinafter
referred to as Applicant) submitted an Application to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, for
a Special Use Permit to allow the existing storage containers “conex” to remain on
Fairplay Beaver Meadows Amended, Lot C-3, located at 1101 Meadow Drive, Fairplay,

Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees at its June 5, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting did review said application and did discuss and approve of the granting of a
Special Use Permit to allow the existing storage containers “conex™ to rernain at 1101

Meadow Drive, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, finds that
notice of the public hearing on Applicant’s application was properly and timely published
and mailed as per Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article IV, Section 16-4-10, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees has evaluated the application in accordance
with the standards set forth in the Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article VI and
reviewed, and considered recommendations, comments, and arguments of Town staff and

the public, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds and determines that the proposed special
use will not adversely impact the neighborhood or the public safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO THAT;

1. The applicant’s request for a Special Use Permit is hereby granted for the
continued use of two shipping containers on Fairplay Beaver Meadows Amended,
Lot C-3, located at 1101 Meadow Drive, Fairplay, Colorado.

2. The Board hereby determines that this Special Use Permit SHALL NOT run with
the land, but rather be personal to the applicant and terminate upon sale of the

property.

3. This approval is for the existing units only, no stacking, increase in height,
addition to or replacement of units.

68/170



4. No signage on unit, the units SHALL be painted a uniform color compatible with
the existing structure on this property.

5. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Resolution is promulgated under the general police power of the
Town of Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the
public and that this Resolution is necessary for the preservation of health and
safety and for the protection of public convenience and welfare. The Town Board
of Trustees further determines that the Resolution bears a rational relation to the

proper legislative object sought to be attained.

6. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Resolution or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not
affect application to other persons or circurnstances.

7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5™ day of June, 2017.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

69/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
TOWN PLANNER REPORT

S S

COLORADO NATURAL GAS
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

2017-010

o AppLiCcANT: Bill Shaw representing Colorado Natural Gas

e OWwNER: Fairplay Meadow Drive LLC, Littleton, CO

e PRoOPERTY LocATION: 1101 Meadow Drive

* FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: Commercial

o CURRENT ZoNiNG: Commercial (C)

* REeqQuEsT: Special Use Permit to allow continued use of 1 Shipping

Container

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION

The property at 1101 Meadow Drive consists of a 1.46-acre parcel containing the
offices of Colorado Natural Gas and a fenced equipment/material yard. The property is
zoned Commercial (C) and is designated on the Comprehensive Plan as Commercial.

The applicant is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow two (2) meta! shipping
containers to remain in use on the property. The containers are iocated in the

equipment/material yard.

Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that “Metal shipping or storage containers, trailers,
recreational vehicles and similar devices or facilities are prohibited for use as storage
sheds except in the Light Industrial Zone District.” The ordinance further stipulates that
these devices may be used as temporary construction storage in any zone district and
may be used in portions of the Commercial zone district outside of the Town Center
upon issuance of a Special Use Permit by the Board of Trustees

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

» The Commercial land use designation is situated on either side of Highway 285,
supporting larger, more intensive commercial uses.

» This area emphasizes automobile circulation but still provides excellent
accessibility for pedestrians and bicycles.

» Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

* Some residential uses are accessory to the business functions and are located
on the second story or in the rear of structures.

* Residential uses primarily serve employees of the business.

« Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway

side parking.

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
May 20, 2017

70/170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE# 2017-10
May 20, 2017

e Large parking areas incorporate landscaped islands and where possible, parking

is located on the side or rear of businesses.

o Exterior lighting and street lighting utilizes downcast shielded fixtures that
minimize lighting trespass, glare and is aimed to a target and is only used where
necessary to protect the views of Fairplay’s night skies.

Consistent thematic signage invites the traveling public to Fairplay and provides
clear information about businesses, services and community landmarks

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that a Metal Shipping or Storage Container is a

Special Use in Commercial (C) zoning.

A special use is a use that is not allowed as a matter of right or without restriction in a
zone district but may be permitted subject to terms and conditions specified by the

Board of Trustees.

A Special Use Permit may be granted by the Board of Trustees only after finding that
the proposed special use will not adversely affect the neighborhood or the public safety
and welfare. These findings should consider the following factors:

+ Ingress and egress to the property for vehicles, pedestrians and emergency

vehicles
The need for and adequacy of off street parking
Noise, glare and odor of the special use on surrounding properties

Refuse and service areas

Utilities, regarding location, availability and compatibility

Screening and buffering, regarding type, dimensions and character
Signs

Proposed exterior lighting

Required yards and other open spaces

General compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the

neighborhood

® ® ® o & ® & & o

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The Special Use Permit application is complete and the pubiic has been notified.

The proposed Special Use Permit for two (2) Metal Shipping Containers would allow the
applicant, Colorado Natural Gas, to continue the use of the containers on the

commercial property.

The subject metal shipping containers are known in the industry as intermodal
containers. They are standardized shipping containers, designed and built

for intermodal freight transport, meaning these containers can be used across
different modes of transport — from ship to rail to truck — without unloading and
reloading their cargo. These containers are a means fo bundle cargo and goods into

T1/170



MNEWMAN PLANNING INC
Case # 2017-10
May 20, 2017

larger loads that can t_)-e- éasily handied, moVéd, and stacked, and that will praicrk tightly in
a ship or yard.

Intermodal containers have, in recent years, been repurposed and marketed as on-site
storage buildings, such as the two on-site at Colorado Natural Gas.

In reviewing the application, the Town Planner finds that:
1. Ingress and egress to the property would not be impeded by the continued use

of the containers.

Parking is not affected by the existence of the shipping containers.

The shipping containers produce no noise, glare or odor associated with the use.
Refuse and service areas are not affected by the continued use of the
containers.

The existing containers have no painted signage.

There is no exterior lighting associated with the-containers.

The containers do not encroach on any required setbacks.

The general compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood does not appear to be affected.

PON

PN ;

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive
Plan. The UDC states that signage should be taken under consideration as criteria for

approval or denial.

The Board of Trustees has determined that there are several conditions that will be
attached to all Special Use Permits associated with metal shipping containers. These

conditions are as follows:

1. The Special Use Permit SHALL NOT run with the land, but rather be personal
to the applicant and terminate upon sale of the property.

2. The approval is for the existing unit(s) only, no stacking, increase in height,
addition to or replacement of unit.

3. No signage on unit. If signage exists on the unit, it SHALL be painted a
uniform color compatible with the existing structure(s) on the property. This
painting SHALL be completed at a date determined by the Board of Trustees.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Bill Shaw, Colorado Natural Gas, Applicant
Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

72/170



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

PO Box 267
FAIRPLAY, CO 80440

719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE

D Planned Unit Development L__l Variance

D Subdivision g Special Use Permit

D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Architectural Review

OwNER INFORMATION

Applicant's Relationship to Owner: —4@(\( ﬁ i i CR'&\O@?SSB\
- DO _ o\cd\ . o\\m?md)

\\\ﬂ% (\D ?D'—DQKO

‘ Owner's Phone: qu gX\D \O%\ Fax:
Email Address: (}}T\{'\\ )\W\QOQ\\ @\gm \ 00

Parcel #: ‘TOO\ % 3"3& M '
Subdivision: ﬁ\m\m \ %\M me&
Lot O 5 Block

Existing Zoning:

Number of Acres: \.L\LQ P(\KQ'S

73/170




PROJECT PROPOSAL

General Description of Project:

A0S0 O Seain L RS- Tt T

00 VSN0 e coaon\ee (/) et
D N AN - DTe¢

\ v \

SIGNATURES

| declare under the penally of perjury that the above information is true and correct o the best of my
knowledges.

'Mk, . 4.2_7_17

Owner

The owner and/or applicant must be present at all meetings and hearings. All public hearings must be
properly noficed according to the Fairplay Municipal Code. All submitial requirements must be met and
signatures of all owners of the property must appear before the application wifl be accepted by the Town of
Fairplay. Partnerships or corporations may have the authorized general pariner or corporate offficer sign the

application. (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

74/170




NOTE: No application wilt be accepted or processed unless it is complete and all fees are paid. In the event
the town raust retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shall
bear the cost of same, inclusive of engineering and legal fess, in addition to the base application fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services may be reguired at the
time of application. AR applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements set forth in
Section 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven (7) copies of a proposed site plan/plat

prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.
| hereby certify that | am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and on any

attachments hersto is in all respscts true and accyrate to the best of my knowledge and belief. |also
understand that a building it may not be issuftdnfor the property subject to this application until the

application receives final apffoval by the Board

Applicant

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

Application Checklists
Complete Application.

Proof of Ownership (deed) for project property
Written authorization from property owner(s) for agent (if applicable}

Existing PUD platfrecording information

Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copies). If there are siruciures on ‘property, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

List of persons entitled to notice (by name and mailing address)
Mailing envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entitled to notice

Proposed development improvements agreement (if applicable). (3 copies) N /ﬁ

Fees and/or deposit Check. #28662
oner VMBS, (F (ONPX BN

NN RARN N/

75/170



o TSR

aa2 50 5:2312008 149 P Debra A Green
_l_nf 1__ Wiy Rsﬁ.l’xf) 1)517_.50 Parligo}mil’.‘!it .
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED STATE DUCORGATARY FEE ’
owre_5.23-08
THIS DEED, Made this 22nd day of May, 2008 between 50
e 17

ENXX Corporation, a Colorado Corporation
a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of COLORADO, grantor(s),

and
Fairplsy Meadow Drive, LLC, 2 Colorado Limited Liability Company

whose legal address iz 1008 Centre Ave, Ft. Collins, CO 80526

ofthe County of » State of Colorado, grantes(s)

WITNESSETH, That the grantor(s), for and in consideration of the sum of One Hundred Seventy-Five Thousand
Dollars and NO/100"s {$175,000.00), the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledzed, has granted,
batgained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, convey and confirm, unte the
grantee(s), its heirs, successors and assipns forever, all the reai property together with improvements, if any, situate,
lying and being in the County of Park, State of COLORADO, described as follows:

Lot C-3,
BEAVER MEADOWS, AMENDED,

County of Park,
State of Colorado

also kmown by street and number as  Meadow Drive, Fairplay, CO 80440

TOGETHER with all and singular the hereditaments and appurtcnances thereonto belonging, or in anywise
appertaining, and the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders, rents, issues and profiis thereof, and all
the estate, right, title, interest, clalin and demand whatsoever of the grantor(s), either in law or equily, of, in and to
the above bargained premises, with the hereditaments and appurtenances.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises above bargained and described, with the appurtenances, unto
the grantes(s), it's heirs, successors and assigns forever. The grantor(s), for jtself, it"s successors and mssigns, does
covenant and agree that it shal! and will WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the above-bargeined premises in

the quiet and peaceablé possession of the grantee(s), its heirs, successors and assigns, against afl and every person or
persons claiming the whole or any part thereof, by, through or under the grantor(s).
The singular number shall include the piural, the phrmral the singular, and the use of any gender shall be
applicable to all genders,
rporate name to be hereunto subscribed by its

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the grantor(s) has caused its co
President, and its corporte seal to be hereunto affixed, attested by its the day and year first above

written.

SELLER:

‘wlorad tion

by Vernon Thowmpson, as President /)

}ss:

X Security Tltle
File No. S0264046

SPWDLCTC
Special Warranty Deed from 4 Corporation Tenanty in Common




1, Fairp_'lav Meadow Drive, LLC (OWNER) authorize Bill Shaw of Colorado Natural Gas {AGENT), Inc. to
conduct any business and attend all hearings related to the storage boxes on the following property:

1101 Meadow Drive
Fairplay, CO 80440

71170



g
H
g
1
3

I MEADOWDRIVE _”_ _--TDW'N OF FAIRPLAY -
FAIRPLAY, CO B3 BRAN TEMETT. (AR, £ st
COLORADD

LA
i,




G S

ey -
1%

Iy

e

L

gt




. COLORADO NATURAL GAS, INC.

Zsbobc

- DESCRIPTION

| INVOIGE DATE

INVOICE AMOUNT

| DISCOUNT TAKEN

AMOUNT PAID

- REFEAENGE NO

L trpaoira

APP FEE SPECIAL USE PERMIT

04/27/2017

$150.00

$0.00

$150.00

. GHECKND

" PAYEE .

DISCOUNTS TAKEN

~ CHECK AMOUNT -

" GHECKDATE

04272017 _

| . s0.00 -

_ $150.00

28662

PAY.
g?i E

Town of Fairplay

PO Bok 367

Falrplay €O 80440

......

S0P o o) Moty

SR (O

MDD 2BEE

CHECK NO.
28662

One Hundred Fifty Dollars and 0 Cents

gne

23-101/1020 .

' DATE
04/27/2017

28662

AVOUNT
$150.00

P Batais on bagk,

81/170




Town of Fairplay

go1 Main Street » P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
(79) 836-2622 phone

(719) 836-3279 fax
www.fairplayco.us

May 19, 2017

Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit for the property
located at 1101 Meadow Drive in the Town of Fairplay:

This is to advise you that on Monday, June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the Town of
Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hail, 201 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado,

concerning:
A request to approve the proposed special use permit for the property located at 1101 Meadow

Drive in the Town of Fairplay. Specifically, the appiicant seeks to obtain a special use permit
for the Commercial (C) zoned property tc allow an existing storage container(s) “conex” {o

remain on the property.
The appilicant is Bill Shaw for Colorado Natural Gas.
As an adjoining property owner, you may approve or object to the requested fand use application.

You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concerns to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

81/170



CERTIFICATE GF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit, located at 1101 Meadow Drive in the
Town of Fairplay was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, this 19" day of

May, 2017, addressed to:

Sch#45107

Fairplay Meadow Drive LLC
7810 Shaffer Pkwy, Ste 120
Littleton, CO 80127

Sch#44940

Fairplay Land Company
9101 Harlan St., Ste 300
Westminster, CO 80031

Sch#44663

1™ American Woodcrafters
P O Box 1164

Fairplay, CO 80440

Schi#d45662

Kenton D Christenson &
Meri N Christenson
2854 S Fig St
Lakewcod, CO 80228

Schi not assigned

Park County Government
P O Box 1373

Fairplay, CO 80440

Sch#45285

Town of Fairplay

P O Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

Sch#44961

James A & Denise Dexter
P O Box 2439
Silverthorne, CO 80498

Cbawdin

Claudia Wemer — Deputy Town Clerk

82/170



1101 MEADOW DRIVE

May 11, 2017 1:2,762
~  Primary_Address TRAIL L A 3?" R [72”
TaxParce! UNNAMED STREET 0 50 100 200 m
COUNTIES US HWY
D USFS Park County Roads
i1 PARK World Street Map
ParkCounty.DBC.Roads_Update_02072016
ALLEY
— CDUNTYRD
DRIVEWAY
FOREST SERVICE RD 83/170

— I10cAl Sowces: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, USGS, Intermap, NCREMENT F,



Bucfferemitd

o FMM "'"f‘"

LOUIIE Thu dn PO S0 L ke BG. B 3R, AL B el

Hdvd

Wd e ML “EEL e MOWDES
| 3SYHd — MHvd MUWN3ILLNG

[ ;g;g
B}ﬁr"fill i_bi 'L]_# B ;g;i ﬁ
N ufi “'-’-’g
i (WS
Al L ] i
s TR
oo
— El
R >
on =
B fs G
JCSpyo =
ggﬁ‘: /5’1 =
% oekd . =3
N eS|
=y
3 % =0
55
=g
§,_f=’4
:
N~
« E
T~ 0

it it
u{ET él;;;;'! é

it ? E E uii

Hig! | 3 ?ﬁ

;iii“ ;ﬁp!f’%’“
1 }ﬁ! “5 ";& ;i

LI

ginssgrs f
[ ik
“5: ﬁiéiia ﬁ" ] Ei!i’ ;g

;§:§ ugy!
i i :m i i |

bt 1 i

- 84/170



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE FAJRPLAY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES CONCERNING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT APPLICATION
A Public Hearing will be held before the
Falrplay Board of Trustees et Fairplay
Town Half, 801 Main Street, Fairplay, Colo-
rado, on June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. con-
cerning an application for a Speclal Use
Permit {SUP) on the property located at
110t Meadow Drive in the Town of Fair-
play. Applicant sesks to obtain a SUP for
the Commaercial {C) zoned property to
allow for the existing storage container(s),
“Conex”, to remain on the property. The
applicant for the SUP Is Bl Shaw for Colo-
rado Natural Gas. For further information
ggg;act the Fairplay Town Hall at 719-836-
As published in the Park County Republi-
can and Fairgéa& Flume on May 19, 2017.

{NOTI F PUBLIC HEARING)

85/170



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
1101 Meadow Drive
Fairplay, CO 80440

I, Q Br-? m \'9 \ ‘ , hereby certify that I have posted the

property: 1101 Meadow Drive, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Special Use Permit Request.

Date of Postingg = 5. (1 17

Date of Affidavit: 5. (7-17

D \Bars

Town of Fairplay Staff

86/170



MAYOR’S OPENING STATEMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT HEARING FOR 1151 BULLET ROAD

MAYOR LANE:

IWILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF PETE WERNER FOR A
SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1151 BULLET ROAD.

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE COLORADO
REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE. NOTICE OF THIS
HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY
SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLE IV, AND EVIDENCE OF SUCH
NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS PROCEEDING.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF PETE WERNER FOR A
SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT SEEKS APPROVAL OF THE SUP
TO ALLOW FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THREE NEW MINI STORAGE BUILDINGS ON THE COMMERCIAL

ZONED PROPERTY.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING
STATEMENT.

3. FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APPLICANT AND ANY OTHER
PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE

PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4, AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

5. THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND I WILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND ATTENDEES
THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY MUST SPEAK
CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS. COMMENTS OR
INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL INTERFERE WITH

THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO THE
PROCEDURE WHICH I HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, STAFF WILL NOW PRESENT THE CASE.

531417
CAUSERS\TINA\DOCUMENTS\OPENING . SUP.DOC

87/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION #
(Series 2017)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION
FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR 1151 BULLET ROAD

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2017, Pete Werner (hereinafter referred to as
Applicant) submitted an Application to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, for a Special Use
Permit to allow the construction of three (3) additional 40* X 120’ mini storage buildings

to be constructed on his commercial zoned property located at 1151 Bullet Road,
Fairplay, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees at its June 5, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting did review said application and did discuss and approve of the granting of a

Special Use Permit, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, finds that
notice of the public hearing on Applicant’s application was properly and timely published
and mailed as per Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article IV, Section 16-4-10, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees has evaluated the application in accordance
with the standards set forth in the Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article VI and
reviewed, and considered recommendations, comments, and arguments of Town staff and

the public, and

WHEREAS, the Board ot Trustees finds and determines that the proposed special
nse will not adversely impact the neighborhood or the public safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO THAT;

1. The applicant’s request for a Special Use Permit is hereby granted for the
construction of three (3) additional 40° x 120° mini storage facilities on the
property located at 1151 Bullet Road, Fairplay, Colorado.

2. The Board hereby determines that this Special Use Permit SHALL run with the
land.

3. Safety Clause. The Town Beard of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Resolution is promulgated under the general police power of the
Town of Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the
public and that this Resolution is necessary for the preservation of health and
safety and for the protection of public convenience and welfare. The Town Board

88/170



of Trustees further determines that the Resolution bears a rational relation to the
proper legislative object sought to be attained.

4. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Resolution or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be
adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not
affect application fo other persons or circumstances.

5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5% day of June, 2017.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

89/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
TOWN PLANNER REPORT
2017-09

FAIRPLAY STORAGE
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

o APPLICANT: Pete Werner

e PROPERTY LOCATION: 1151 Bullet Road

o FUTURE LAND UsE DEsiGNATION: Commercial

» CURRENT ZONING: Commercial (C)

* REeQUEsT: Special Use Permit to allow the expansion of the existing

Storage Facility

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The property at 1151 Builet Road consists of a 1.36-acre parcel containing Fairplay

Storage. The property is zoned Commercial (C) and is designated on the
Comprehensive Plan as Commercial.

Personal Storage Units (mini storage) is a Special Use in Commercial zoning. The
applicant/owner is requesting a Special Use Permit to aliow the construction of three
additional 40’ x 120" mini storage buildings on site. The property currently has two (2)

storage buildings of the same size.

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

e The Commercial land use designation is situated on either side of Highway 285,
supporting larger, more intensive commercial uses.

» This area emphasizes automobile circulation but still provides excellent
accessibility for pedestrians and bicycles.

» Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

» Some residential uses are accessory to the business functions and are located on
the second story or in the rear of structures. Residential uses primarily serve
employees of the business.

» Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway
side parking. Large parking areas incorporate landscaped islands and where
possible, parking is located on the side or rear of businesses.

 Exterior lighting and street lighting utilizes downcast shielded fixtures that
minimize lighting trespass, glare and is aimed to a target and is only used where
necessary to protect the views of Fairplay’s night skies.

» Consistent thematic signage invites the traveling public to Fairplay and provides
clear information about businesses, services and community landmarks

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
May 20, 2017

90/170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC

CAsE # 2017-09

May 20, 2017

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Article V of the Fairplay Unified Development Code specifies that Storage-Personal
Storage Units (mini storage) is a Special Use in Commercial (C) zoning.

A special use is a use that is not allowed as a matter of right or without restriction in a
zone district but may be permitted subject to terms and conditions specified by the

Board of Trustees.

The proposed addition to Fairplay Storage meets the following dimensional standards:

Minimum lot size 5,000 sq ft — lot is 1.36 acres

Minimum lot width 50 ft — lot width is 165 ft

Maximum lot coverage 80% — lot coverage at buildout (5 buildings) is 40%
Minimum lot frontage 50 ft — lot is 165 ft wide

Front setback 25 ft — existing front setback is 25 ft

Rear setback 10 ft — rear setback at buildout is 35 ft

Side setback 5 ft — existing and proposed side setbacks are 22 feet

Parking — parking for Personal Storage Units is not addressed in the UDC.
Section 16-10-60 states that the Board of Trustees shall determine the
appropriate number of parking spaces required based upon the type of activity,

intensity, number of employees and similarity to listed uses.

PND OB DN

A special use permit may be granted by the Board of Trustees only after finding that the
proposed special use will not adversely affect the neighborhood or the public safety and
welfare. These findings should consider the following factors: '

o Ingress and egress to the property for vehicles, pedestrians and emergency

vehicles
The need for and adequacy of off street parking
Noise, glare and odor of the special use on surrounding properties

Refuse and service areas

Utilities, regarding location, availability and compatibility

Screening and buffering, regarding type, dimensions and character
Signs

Proposed exterior lighting

Required yards and other open spaces

General compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the

neighborhood

* & & ° ° ¢ & @& @

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The special use permit application is complete and the public has been notified.

The proposed special use permit for three (3) additional 40 x 120 mini storage buildings
would build out the Fairplay Storage property for that use.

In reviewing the application, the Town Planner finds that:

21/170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CAsE # 2017-09

May 20, 2017

1.

9.

R wn

No

Ingress and egress to the property would not be impeded by the additional
buildings.

Existing ingress, egress and spacing between units is acceptable for the
proposed buildout of the property and additional parking is not necessary due to
the varying time period of use.

No noise, glare or odor is associated with this use.

Refuse and service areas are not affected by the additional buildings.

The buildings have no painted signage or advertising.
There will be no additional exterior lighting associated with the additional

buildings.
The buildings do not encroach on any required setbacks.
The general compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the

neighborhood does not appear to be affected.

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive

Plan.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Pete Werner, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

92/170



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TowN OF FAIRPLAY
PO Box 267

FAIRPLAY, CO 80440
719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE ROM I\/EVWW )
D Variance 67/ q)gqéﬂél/g}

Special Use Permit th{</> .00
D Architectural Review

D Planned Unit Development

D Subdivision

D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning)
APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: .PE:TE I/\/ ERNER ) Date: __ O -26-20/7
Applicant's Address: PO Box 327

Fhrpepy | Cop 80440
Applicants Phone: (719 )3310 -3 14 Fax:

Email Address: _GMZQ&Q@muL&m_*___

OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant’s Relationship to Owner: S pouse

Owner: I LAauDiA R WeeNER

Owner's Address: Po Box 327
FaRPLAY , Co  BOYHD

Owner's Phone: (Z[ﬂl 23@— .3{‘_-&(9 Fax
Email Address: é[ @[ ﬂ@ @ QMJ / @m

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Address: /15! Puter RDA-D

Parcel #: WM
Subdivision: ___ [Auz7ER M (LK. Fark

Lot: 65 . Block __ THASE [

Existing Zoning: _C_'Qm meeoi Al

Number of Acres: /. 3@

93/170



ProJECT PROPOSAL

General Description of Project:

CoNSTRUCT  THREE Hp’ x 120° MiNi STORASE
BUILDINGS ON SITE THAT CURRENTLY H#S

TWo Hp’ X 120° STORAGE Bu(LtdINGS ON (T.

SIGNATURES

! declare under the penally of perjury thal the above information is true and correct fo the best of my
knowladge.

' O4/25 /2017

Owner " Dats

The owner and/or applicant must be present at all meelings and hearings. All public hearings must be
properly noticed according fo the Fairplay Municipal Code. All submittal requirements must be met and
signafures of all owners of the property must appear before the application will be accepted by the Town of
Fairplay. Partnerships or corporations may have the authorized general pariner or corporate officer sign the

application. (Attach additional pages If necessary.)

94/170




NOTE: No application will be accepted or processed unless it is complete and all fees are paid. In the event
the town must retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shall
bear the cots of same, inclusive of engineering and legal fees, in addition to the base application fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services may be required at the
time of application. All applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements set forth in
Section 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven (7) copies of a proposed site plan/plat

prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.
| hereby certify that | am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and on any

attachments hereto Is In all respects trus and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. | also
understand that a building permit may not be issued for the property subject fo this application until the

application receives final approval by the Board of Trustees.

1T (I armen

Applicant

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

Application Checklists

Vg Complete Application.

d‘ Proof 6f Ownership (deed) for project property

ﬂ/ Witten authorization from property owner(s) for agent (if applicable)
A’/ Existing PUD plat/racording information

Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copies). If there are structures on property, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

)21’ List of parsons entitled to notice (by name and mailing address)
,Z' Mailing envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entitled to notice

Proposed deveiopment improvements agreement (if applicable). (3 copies)

,B/ Fees and/or deposit  CAeed. ** #6300
O Other

95/170



WARRANTY DEED
THIS DEED, Made this 13th day of September, 2005 between

Santos Goicoechea

ofthe County of Park, State of Colorado, grantor and

Claudia R. Werner

whose legal address is: ’O Box 327, Fairplay, CO 80440

of the County of Park, State of Colorado, prantes:

WITNESSETH, That the grantor for and in consideration of the sum of Three Hundred Ninety Thousand
Doflars and NO/100"s ($390,000.00) the receipt and sfficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, has
granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presenis does grant, bargain, sell, convey and confirm,
unto the grantee, his heirs and assigns forever, all the real property together with improvements, if any,
situate, lying and being in the County of Park, and State of COLORADO, described as follows:

Lot C5,
BUTTERMILK PARK, PHASE 1,

County of Park,
State of Colorado

also known by street and number as 1151 Bullet Road, Fairplay, CO 80440

TOGETHER with all and singular the hereditaments and appurtenances thereymto belonging, or in anywise
appertaining, and the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof,
and all the estate, right, titte, interest, claim and demand whatsoever of the grantor, either in law or equity, of,
in and to the above bargained premises, with the hereditaments and appurtenances.

TG HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises above bargained and described, with the appurtenances, unto
the prantee, his heirs and assigns forever. And the grantor, for himself, his heirs, and personal
representatives, does covenant, grant, bargain and agres to and with the grantee, his heirs and assigns, that at
the time of the ensealing and delivery of these presents, he is well seized of the premises above conveyed,
has good, sure, perfect, absolute and indefeasible estate of inheritance, in law, in foe simple, and bas good
right, full power and lawful authority to grant, bargain, sell and convey the same in mamer and form as
aforesaid, and that the same are free end clear from all former and other grants, bargains, sales, lens, taxes,
assessmenis, encumbrances and restrictions of whatever kind or nature soever, except 21l txes and
agsessments for the current year, a lien but not yet due or payable, and those specific Exceptions described by
reference to recorded docurnents as reflected in the Title Documents accepted by Buyer in accordance with
section 8a “Title Review”, of the contract dated May 31, 20045, between the parties.

The grantor shall and will WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the above-bargained premises in the
quiet and peaceable possession of the grantes his heirs and assigns, against pl! and every person or persons
lawfully claiming the whole or any part thercof, The singular number shall include the plural, the plaral the
singalar, and the use of any gender shall be applicable to all genders.

SELLER:
;. £ 0 YHETTE
'd )( : NARRETT
Sanros Goicuechc}{ AN IR &
STATE OF COLORADOQ }ss: WY Conaissiun Expires D312-2005
COUNTY OF Park :

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 13th day of September, by Santos
Goicoechea

Witness my hand and officjal seal.
My Conunission mnz;ﬂ

124

Security Title

WDPHOTO
File No, $0062481

Warranly Deed (For Photographic Record) 96/170



6:.....
O 0
< <
O 29
o g
e
1 0o
— S
D M
Mm N,w
- =CHEVERT — —

I..Il.llll.ll.lllllll.lllllulrll
e —

S

Mt T T T e et ey

(S 62

BASIS OF BEARING

62°26'3" E  360.00
"26'03" £ 359.97)

T e — e

T e ot g e

T T e e e e e ——— -_—
——— e e —— — —_—

TYPICAL

ru.._‘ L DRIVEWAY T T T T
T i s tace s .,__r.”__h
. | B R ] _ ~nE- o
Amﬁ‘ . | \ k__.o.._m.\ 2488 \ AO ._.n_. _ _nm.&
S Vi)
o O 2 ///2/ /|1
» < /2 9/l
_.ﬂ_l\ ” m . . , w i
e | RS /\mu < /3 9\ o /3 \ |
_ : o i = 28— . Tnmrlv\nu. D/ /N Bl
I | 3 u TI< 5| N 2/R
y | / —/ /< !
| | | 3
_ | | | B
! | wu
| | 8¢
| b
lllllllllll g o Falrplay _u_E_ Z m M Nmu ; — moe nrfﬁnriﬁ.urimptﬁ,whhulﬁr_l_ﬂmw&ndt
N 82°26°3” W 360.00 '
Az 6225'46" W umo_.omv . __
[
© |
< C,

164.53)
104 E£2

\A/

(S707"30°15” W
S DPT7°ZLATY



N . '
S wemme O geag
25 20/7 ﬁmmAAnMon‘ :

98/17¢0



1151 BULLET ROAD

May 10, 2017
Primary_Addrass
TaxParcel

COUNTIES

17 PARK
ParkCounty. DBO.Roads Update_02072016
ALLEY
—  COUNTYRD
DRIVEWAY
FOREST SERVICE RD
— 10CAl

1:2,762
TRAIL o s 3 700R
UNNAMED STREET 0 50 100 " 200m
US HWY
USFS Park County Roads
World Street Map

99/170
Sowces: Esri, HERE, DoLorme, USGS, Wtermap, NCREMENT P,



Town of Fairplay

400 Front Street * P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado 80440

{719) 836-2622 phone

(n9) 836-3279 fax

www.fairplayco.us

May 19, 2017

Notice of Pubiic Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit for the property
located at 1151 Bullet Road in the Town of Fairplay:

This is to advise you that on Monday, June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the Town of
Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hall, 801 Main Street, Fairpiay, Colorado,

concerning:

A request for a speclal use permit to construct three (3) additional 40’ by 120’ mini storage
buildings on site that currently has two 40’ by 120" storage buildings on it. Storage units are
allowed only by special use permit in the Commercial Zone District.

The applicant is Pete Wemer, representing owner, Claudia Werner.
As an adjacent property cwner, you may approve or object to the requested land use application.

You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concerns to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Aftached.

100/176



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a special use permit for the property located at 1151 Bullet
Road in the Town of Fairplay was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, this

19th day of May, 2017, addressed to:

Sch #44565 Schi#t44665 Sch# 44667
Park County Government Brown Dog Mountain Kenneth Brumm
PO Box 220 Property LLC 3642 Castle Peak Ave.
Fairplay, CO 80440 P O Box 2169 Superior, CO 80027
Fairplay, CO 80440
Sch #44939 Schit 42284
Blue Sky Global LLC lack Allen
PO Box 7399 P O Box 398
Fairplay, CO 80440

Breckenridge, CO 80424

"/

Tina Darrah - Town Clerk

101/170



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CONCERNING A SPECTAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

A Public Hearing will be held before the Fairplay Board of Trustees at Fairplay Town Hall, 901
Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado, on June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. concerning an application for a
Special Use Permit (SUP) on the property located at 1151 Bullet Road in the Town of Fairplay.
Applicant seeks to obtain a SUP for the Commercial (C) zoned property to allow for an
additional three (3) mini storage buildings to be built. The applicant for the SUP is Pete Werner.
For further information contact the Fairplay Town Hall at 719-836-2622.

As published in the Park County Republican and Fairplay Flume on May 19, 2017.

102/170



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
HEARING ON: SPECIAL USE PERMIT
Property Address: 1151 BULLET ROAD, Fairplay, CO 80440

, & Rram \eH— hereby certify that | have posted the

property located as stated above, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Board of Trustees on June 5, 2017 for a Special
Use Permit

Date of Posting: = 19- |7
Date of Affidavit:_ 5- |9 177

Town of Fairplay S{aff

103/170



104/170



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Resolution Approving PIIP Agreement with Dale Fitting

DATE: May 31, 2017

This resclution approves an agreement with Dale Fitting for the Hand Hotel Siding
Replacement Project. Staff has reviewed the application and found it in compliance with

the PIIP rules and regulations,

This application is for $5,708 towards exterior improvements, namely the replacement of
the siding, at the property located at 531 Front Street. The property has paid in $5,708 in
property taxes to the Town of Fairplay over the last five years. The application shows the
project materials and labor estimated at $40,953.

You have $11,786 remaining in your 2017 PIIP line itern and this is the second PIIP
application we have received this year. Staff recommends approval of this highly visible

project.
Approval of this will require a motion, second and roll call vote.

105/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-/3

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND DALE
FITTING FOR THE HAND HOTEL SIDING REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay specifically finds that entering
into this PIIP Agreement will enhance the appearance of the property thereby enhancing the

appearance of the Town as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that enhancing the appearance of the property and
the Town promotes the public welfare including the expansion of property tax generating

business and expanded employment opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the PIIP Agreement and finds it to be in
compliance with the provisions of Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code. '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this
agreement between the Town of Fairplay and Dale Fitting as described in the agreement,
attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 5th day of June, 2017.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

106/170



PROPERTY IMRPOVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(Hand Hotel Siding Replacement Project)

THIS PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT (Hand Hotel Siding

Replacement Project) (hereafter referred to as the "Hand Hotel Siding Replacement Project PIIP Agreement") is
made and executed this 5% day of June, 2017, by and between the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, a

Colorado statutory municipal corporation, (hereafter referred to as the "Town"), and Dale Fitting, (hereafter referred
to as the "Owner").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of certain real property in the Town commonly described as 531 Front
Street, (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner proposes to improve the Property by replacing the siding on the southeast side
and back of the Hand Hotel, which improvement will enhance the appearance of the Property and of the Town;

and

WHEREAS, in entering into this PTIP Agreement, the Town Board of the Town specifically finds that the
criteria for approval of a PIIP Agreement set forth in Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code are met; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to set forth in full their agreement as to the nature and extent of the
improvements which shall be constructed and installed by the Owner within and upon the Property, and the manner
for and extent of the reimbursement to the Owner for a portion of the cost of such construction and installation; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize all aspects of their agreement as to the terms and conditions of
such reimbursement in this PIIP Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns (to the extent this PIIP
Agreement is assignable, as specified hereinafter), in and for the consideration of the performance of the mutual
covenants and promises set forth herein, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby

covenant and agree as follows:

1. Authority. This PIIP Agreement is entered into in compliance with the provisions of Article 9,
Chapter 4 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

2. Scope of Work. The parties hereby mutually agree that Owner shall construct, or cause to be
constructed, the improvements to the Property set forth in Exhibit A hereto (the “Work™ or the “Project”). Such
work shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town prior to any reimbursement pursuant to this PIIP
Agreement. Any change in the Scope of Work shall require the prior written approval of the Town and may result in
a decrease in the amount of the reimbursement should the Town reasonably determine that the change diminishes the
cost or value of the improvements. The construction or installation of the improvements shall commence no later
than September 1, 2017, and shall be completed no later than December 31, 2017. Should the work not commence

51117
PIIP AGREEMENT HAND HOTEL.DOC

107/170



or not be completed by the dates specified above this PIIP Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or
effect and the Town shall have no further obligations hereunder.

3. Cost of Project. The estimated cost of the Project is Forty Thousand, Nine Hundred and Fifty-Three
Dollars ($40,953).

4. Contractor. The work is being performed by R&R Roofing and Siding, PO Box 1389, Bailey, CO
80421.

5. Property tax rebate and matching funds. The parties hereby mutually agree that the maximum
amount of real property taxes to be rebated to Owner by the Town shall be Five Thousand Seven Hundred Eight
Dollars ($5,708.00) and that such amount does not exceed the amount of real property taxes paid on the Property to
the Town during the preceding five years. Owner shall pay not less than an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of
the total cost of the Project. Should the cost of the Project decrease during the Work the property tax rebate
provided by the Town shall be reduced to assure that the Owner contributes at least fifty percent (50%) of the total

cost of the Project.

6. Maintenance of improvements. Owner shall maintain the improvements in good condition and
repair for a period of five years from and after the date of completion. Should Owner not perform this maintenance
obligation Owner shall, upon written demand from the Town, refiund to the Town all monies rebated to the Owner

by the Town pursuant to this PIIP Agreement.

7. Completion of work and payment of rebate. Upon completion of the Work, Owner shall notify
the Town of such completion and the Town shall perform an inspection of the improvements. If the improvements
are completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner the Town shall accept same and shall, within thirty (30) day
following such acceptance, rebate to the Owner the amount required by Paragraph 5 above.

8. Annual appropriation. The parties specifically acknowledge and agree that no undertaking on the
part of the Town to rebate property taxes as specified herein constitutes a debt or obligation of the Town within any
constitutional or statutory provision. The Town's obligations hereunder shall be subject to annual appropriation by

the Town Board unless and until approved by the Town's electors.

9. Assignment/Third party beneficiaries. None of the obligations, benefits, and provisions of this
PIIP Agreement shall be assigned in whole or in any part without the express written authorization of the Fairplay
Town Board. In addition, no third party may rely upon or enforce any provision of this PIIP Agreement, the same
being an agreement solely between the Town and the Owner, and which agreement is made for the benefit of no

other person or entity.

10.  Successors and assigns. This PIIP Agreement may be recorded and shall be binding on Owner’s

successors and assigns.

11. Amendments. This PIIP Agreement shall be subject to amendment only by a written instrument

executed by each party. Any such amendment shall require the approval by the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay
at a regular or special meeting of the Town Board, and execution thereof by the Mayor and attestation by the Town

Clerk.

51117

108/170



12.  Notices. Any written notices provided for or required in this PIIP Agreement shall be deemed
delivered when either personally delivered or mailed, postage fuily prepaid, certified or registered mail, return-

receipt requested, to the parties at the following addresses:

To the Town: Town Administrator
Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

With a copy to: Lee Phillips
PO Box 1046
Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Owner: Dale Fitting
PO Box 1059

Fairplay, CO 80440

EXECUTED the day and year first above-written.
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

Gabby Lane, Mayor

Dale Fitting

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

5/1117

109/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
Property improvement Incentive Program (PIiP}

APPLICATION for CONSIDERATION

Name of Applicant {(Must be Property Owner);_ D ale W A 'y o
Property Address: 5—-5 /) Frent SHree >

Mailing Address: o X I 57

2B 244 3588)

Phone:

44‘/& » ﬁZf)fhj @ jmq;j\ Canm

Email:

Description of Project {attach photo of current property/project area, description and/or drawings of
proposed improvements, estimates/bids, further narrative if needed, etc.):

A,A,ﬁ)t)( T}/I/f)( 5?@)'&7‘*””%'}\ qﬂ;O}hj}Q///jQW

5;24),'}4 <y ({f«mts //qncf)'e)
2
Pqi"l'} haw 5‘/"cj.71<; ﬁﬂ(g Z"’J’Jr\

J

=

Estimated Cost of Project: 70} 943

Amount of PHP Funds Applied for {cannot exceed amount of property tax paid to the Town of Fairplay
over the fast five years): 45 9%, }j;

Amount of Matching Funds from Applicant (must be at least 50% of the cost of the project):

{35, ;-419,”9:

Upon submission of this completed application a meeting will be scheduled for you to meet with the
Town Staff regarding your application and the program.

oo
By signing this application you certify that you have received and read the rules and regulations of the

PUP Program - Ordinance Na. 1, 2014. j‘:
Applicant signature: (% % ? Date: 7/’? 5’/20/7

S

110/170



R&R Roofing & Siding, Inc.

P.O. Box 1389, 60752 US Hwy 285, BAILEY, CO 80421

Phone 303-838-8126* Fax 844-724-2503* . r-f -
Email: info@rrroofingandsiding.com - ¥ Ii.:; &-ﬁ-
Visit us @ www.rrroofingandsiding.com . BBs. -
Proposal/Contract
The Hand Hotel c/o Dale Fitting home: . project # 2081

‘PO Box 1059 cell: (303) 246-3581 work: -

Fairplay, CO 80440 e-mail: Yale-itting@gmail.com

Job Site: 531 Front St, Fairplay e-mail:

BETATS AT el T ML i i s SRS | ST TR AT el T S D L SRR, A T e T SRR LR &

Job Deseription:  Based on 2,560 sf, —East wall, Upper South wall & 172 lowerSouthwall I
0.) Post permit. *If applicable*

1.} Protect all decks & rails with tarps.

2.) BY OTHERS: Remove existing trims & existing siding system, (mulfiple layers siding) and properly dispose of in on site dumpster.
**Detach existing electrical details & set aside for later re-installation. **

3.) Install Tyvek house wrap, with Tyvek tape to all side & top laps, complete with iws window wraps to all window & door perimeters.

4.) Install James Hardi 8 1/4" Cedarmill, (samples available upon request} in accordance with manufacturers specifications for high wind
installation, complete with splice underlayment tabs, new matching trims of: 1x4" window & door trims, 1x8" light/electrical blocks,

5.) Additional accessories include: windaw, door & panel "Z" flashing, re-use existing deck "L" ledger flashing, detach/reset existing kitchen

exhaust vents, .

6.) Re-install all removed cabling, satellite dishes, membrane term bar, etc. (Final "pointing" of satellite dish is required by satellite vendor and
is excluded from contract price)

7.) Police area on a daily basis ard remove all associated debris upon completion of the project.

9.) Special details/notes:

A. Existing Northeast and Southwest outside corner trims will remain.

B. Threshold.under doors will remain as existing.
C. Detach & reset of deck posts will' be completed on an hourly basis to be added to final invoice.

D. All existing building signage must be re-installed by others.
E. Ail personal property and vegetation is excluded from scope of work, all details must be addressed by others.
F. All existing window and door jambs are excluded and will remain as existing, along with exclusion for any damage incurred from vibration

on old fixed glass panels.
G. All paint/paint details are excluded from scope of work.

10.)Special site notes: Easy access yard, however is commercial site, warning tape will be put up to keep customers out of work zone.
11.) Verify to production manager of inspection status and confirm final building department inspection.

12.) Remove all final debris and materials from site. *All materials are per contract install-no return credit will be applied for additional

materials on site*

111/17¢



Price of Options:

Price with 5% cash/check payment discount:
Add TBD Painting Services

AJ)
B.)
C)
D.)
E.)
F)
G)
H.)
L)

Project Pricing/Financing Options

Price of Base Job Description: $24,453
Initial 50% due upon material delivery: $12,227
Final 50% due upon job description completion-(additional $12,227

Deduct -$1,956 CASH/CHECK DISCOUNT

*All option payments are due 50% upon material delivery & 50% upon completion*

Sum of Approved Options:
TBD

Grand Total of base plus all L
approved options

L

Finance Program Options/Payments:

j I*Please sign for authorization for financing,

Down Payment: | $

Monthly payment:

Monthly payment:

330.12

Please initial beside payment option

*Application ID:

* last 4 ssn:

**Payment plans are approximate, to be finalized with
loan approval of loan application. **

I *Subject io final approved options*

*Final payment plan, will sum payment totals of base contract and
applicable options payment schedules. Upon final acceptance/approval,
the combination price will be concluded for customer convenience, This
contract is filly binding, uimless financing arrangements can not be
acquired, then the contract may be canceled at customers request.*

112/176



The Abatement Company, LLC
P.O. Box 1894 '

Leadville, CO 80461
(719)429-4427
theabatementcompany@yahoo.com

Dale Fitting
‘Hand Hotel

1040 04/25/2017

ab
Abatement of 2,100 sqft ACM non friable siding of the south side

of building.

Cent _
up to date state certified abatement workers.

Per
State Permit/notice

trash )
Proper- ACM disposal at a certified dump site.

Services

Boom lift rental 4 days o

This estimate is only for 2100 sq ft ACM removal of non friable siding on the
south side of the hand haotel. Also per prier discussicn with building owner he
will have all materials removed from the side of the building before job starts.
Thank you for your consideration please feel free to call Ryan with TAC any
time for further questions 719-429-4427

Accepted By

TOTAL

Accepted Date

113/170

Estimate

16,500.00 16,500.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
$16,500.00



C.

]

1492720396952650.JPG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 {Fitting, Dale - Fairplay - Partial
Siding replacement astimate)g]

Front elevation

1482720413157314.4PC
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 {Fiiting, Dale - Fairplay - Partial
Siding replzcement estimate) |

Lefi/EAST elevation

1492720473761798.JPG
PROJECT:[ PR #2081 {Fiiting, Dale - Falrplay - Partial
Siding replacemsnt es mate)g]

All existing building signage to be
removed and reset by others

Thank you for vour business!
114/170



1452720508225578.JPG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 {Fitting, Dale - Fairplay - Partlal

Siding replacement estimate) ]

Detach and reset existing membrane
term bar

1482720540027808..PG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 t}FI‘E‘H:I , Dale - Falrpiay - Partial

Siding repfacement estimats)

Muitiple layers of siding, to be removed
and disposed of by others

1492720557284667 JPG
PFROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 Flttlng]. Dale - Fairplay - Partlal

Slding replacement estimate)

All personal property to be removed and
reset by others

Thank you for your business!
115/170



1482720807428633.JPG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 (Fitting, Dale - Fairplay - Partial
Siding replacement estimate) ]

Existing exhaust vents

1482720640513954.JPG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 (Fitting, Dale - Falrplay - Partial
Slding repiacement estimats) ]

Existing riser support free from wal!

1492726673242899.JPG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 JFltﬁng, Dale - Fairplay - Partlai
Slding replacement estimata) |

Existing light fixture

Thank you for your business!
116/170




1452720653004028.JPG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 {Fliting, Dale - Fairpiay - Partial
Slding replacement estimata) ]

Rear elevation first story siding detail.
East end oniy to match west end 7"
exposure siding

1482720782141219.0PG
PROJECT:] PRJ #2081 (Fliting, Dale - Fairplay - Partial
Slding replacemont estimats) ]

Existing roof detai! to remain

1492720819538176.JPG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 (Fitting, Dale - Falrpiay - Partiai
Siding replacement estimate) |

Existing siding detail

Thank you for your business!
117/170




1492720984493173.JPG

PROJEGT:] PRJ #2081 (Fitting, Dale - Fairpiay - Partial
Siding replacement estimate) ]

Detach and reset of Internet dish to be
completed by others

1492721032508881.0PG
PROJECT:[ PRJ #2081 (Fitting, Dale - Falrplay - Partial
Siding replacement astimate] ]

Rear elevation 2nd story overview

1492721071910808.JPG
PROJECT:{ PRJ #2081 (Fitting, Dale - Fairplay - Partlal
Siding replacement estimate) ]

Existing seal breaks on windows
(condensation) existing and original
inspection

Thank you for your business!
118/170




MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: ESTIP Agreement with Mike Friedrich
DATE: May 31, 2017

Agenda Item: Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resclution No. 14, series of 2017,
entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN
ENHANCED SALES TAX INCENTIVE AGREEMENT (ESTIP) BETWEEN THE
TOWN AND MIKE FRIEDRICH FOR THE DEPOT PROJECT.”?

While this is a public hearing, it is not posted or published as no requirement exists for that
level of notification. As directed by the Board, the base amount used for this agreement is
zero, as this is a new business development to the Town. The agreed upon amount of sales
tax to be rebated over a five year period of a 50/50 split is $25,000. This means the applicant
will receive up to, but no more than, $25,000 over a five year period. The start date is July

1, 2017,

Recommended Action:

Motion to approve Resolution #14, of 2017. This will require a roll call vote.

119/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2017- /4

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN ENHANCED SALES TAX
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (ESTIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND MIKE

FRIEDRICH FOR THE DEPOT PROJECT.,

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Faitplay specifically finds that entering into this
ESTIP Agreement will encourage the establishment or substantial expansion of retail sales tax generating
businesses within the Town; thereby stimulating the economy of and within the Town; thereby providing
employment for residents of the Town and others; thereby expanding the goods available for purchase
and consumption by residents of the Town; and further increasing the sales taxes collected by the Town;

and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that the redevelopment of the Property is necessary to
promote the public welfare including the expansion of retail sales tax and/or property tax generating
business and expanded employment opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finrther finds that entering into this ESTIP Agreement shall provide

a mechanism for the provision to the residents of the Town of necessary public improvements at no cost
or reduced cost to the residents and the government of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the ESTIP Agreement and finds it to be in
compliance with the provisions of Article VII, Chapter Four, of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this agreement
between the Town of Fairplay and Mike Friedrich as described in the agreement, attached hereto as

“Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this day of L2017

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

RES — ESTIP agmt

120/170



ENHANCED SALES TAX INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(THE DEPOT Project)

THIS ENHANCED SALES TAX INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT (hereafier

referred to as the "THE DEPOT ESTIP Agreement") is made and executed this __ day of
2017, by and between the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, a Colorado

statutory municipality, (hereafter referred to as the "Town"), and MIKE FRIEDRICH (hereafter
referred to as the "Redeveloper").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Redeveloper is the owner of certain real property in the Town of
Fairplay, Colorado, commonly known and numbered as 601 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado

80440 (hereafter referred to as the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Redeveloper proposes to redevelop the Property as a retail Art Gallery
which redevelopment will include the construction of certain public or public-related
improvements generally described as furniture, fixtures and improvements to real property which
will generate new sales taxes and employment opportunities in the Town; and

WHEREAS, in entering into this ESTIP Agreement, the Town Board of the Town
specifically finds that entering into this ESTIP Agreement will encourage the establishment or
substantial expansion of retail sales tax generating businesses within the Town; thereby
stimulating the economy of and within the Town; thereby providing employment for residents of
the Town and others; thereby expanding the goods available for purchase and consumption by
residents of the Town; and further increasing the sales taxes collected by the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that the redevelopment of the Property is necessary to
promote the public welfare including the expansion of retail sales tax and/or property tax

generating business and expanded employment opportunities; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board further finds that entering into this ESTIP Agreement shall
provide a mechanism for the provision to the residents of the Town of necessary public
improvements at no cost or reduced cost to the residents and the government of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to set forth in full their agreement as to the general
nature and extent of the public improvements which shall be constructed and installed by the
Redeveloper within and upon the Property, and the manner for and extent of the reimbursement
to the Redeveloper for such construction and installation; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize all aspects of their agreement as to the terms
and conditions of such reimbursement in this ESTIP Agreement.

121/170



NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns (to
the extent this ESTIP Agreement is assignable, as specified hereinafter), in and for the
consideration of the performance of the mutual covenants and promises set forth herein, the
receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby covenant and agree as

follows:

1. This ESTIP Agreement is entered into in compliance with Ordinance No. 3A,
Series of 2008 of the Town of Fairplay (the “ESTIP Ordinance™).

2. The parties hereby mutually agree that Redeveloper has constructed, or caused to
be constructed, certain public or public-related improvements within or adjacent to the Property
including but not limited to the creation of new retail sales tax generating facilities together with
signage, furniture and fixtures. The parties covenant and agree that such improvements, as well
as the additional employment opportunities and tax revenues to be generated by the
redevelopment of the Property are significant benefits to the Town and its residents, and that the
reimbursements contemplated by this Agreement are for a valid and important public purpose.

3. The parties hereby mutually agree that the base amount of the Town's four percent
(4%) general sales tax to be used in determining the "enhanced sales tax" to be shared hereunder
is Zero Dollars ($0.00) annuaily. Pursuant to the provisions of the ESTIP Ordinance, all sales
tax revenues collected from any and all businesses within the Property which exceed Zero
Dollars ($0.00) annually shall constitute "enhanced sales taxes" and shall be subject to division

as specified herein.

4, The parties hereby agree that any and all "enhanced sales taxes" as defined in
paragraph 3 above shall be subject to sharing by the Town and the Redeveloper on a 50/50 basis,
with Fifty percent (50%) of said enhanced sales taxes being available to the Town for use in its
discretion, and Fifty percent (50%) being reimbursed to the Redeveloper for the cost of the

public and public-related improvements.

5. The parties agree that the maximum amount of "enhanced sales tax" revenue
which is subject to distribution to the Redeveloper from sales within the Property hereunder shall
be Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00), and that the "enhanced sales taxes" shall be
shared beginning June 1, 2017, through and including May 31, 2022. The parties specifically
acknowledge and agree that whether or not the entire Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000.00) has been received by Redeveloper, this ESTIP Agreement shall terminate following
division and payment of the sales tax increment through May 31, 2022. Likewise, the parties
acknowledge and agree that receipt by Redeveloper of the entire Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000.00) prior to May 31, 2022, shall terminate this ESTIP Agreement.

6. It shail be the duty of the Town to undertake collection of all sales taxes generated
from the Property, and thereafter to administer division and sharing thereof, in accordance with
the provisions of the ESTIP Ordinance. The parties agree that, for purposes of administration of

5/1117

122/170



this ESTIP Agreement, reimbursement to Redeveloper shall commence with sales taxes collected
on or after June 1, 2017, and shall occur on a quarterly basis (i.e., January - March, April - June,
July - September, and October - December) using Zero Dollars ($0.00) as a consistent quarterly
base amount. As provided in the ESTIP Ordinance, in the event, in any quarterly period, the
agreed quarterly base amount is not met by the Redeveloper, and thus, no enhanced sales taxes
are generated for that quarter, no funds shall be shared with the Redeveloper for said quarter, and
no increment shall be shared for that year until that deficit, and any cumulative deficit, if any, has
been satisfied. Reimbursements to Redeveloper shall be made within sixty (60) days following
the last day of each quarter and shalil be calculated based upon all sales taxes paid to the Town

from the Property in the preceding quarter.

7. The parties specifically acknowledge and agree that no undertaking on the part of
the Town to share "enhanced sales taxes" as specified herein constitutes a debt or obligation of
the Town within any constitutional or statutory provision. The Town's obligations hereunder
shall be subject to annual appropriation by the Town Board unless and until approved by the

Town's electors.

8. Any and all undisbursed "enhanced sales tax" increment subject to sharing
hereunder shall be escrowed in the event there is a legal challenge to the Enhanced Sales Tax
Incentive Program in general or to this ESTIP Agreement. In the event of such a legal challenge,
Redeveloper may continue to receive reimbursements under this Agreement if it posts a bond or
other security, in a form acceptable to the Town, for the full amount of such reimbursements.
The Town shall actively defend against any such legal challenge, and the Redeveloper may

participate in such defense at its own cost and expense.

9. None of the obligations, benefits, and provisions of this ESTIP Agreement shall
be assigned in whole or in any part without the express written authorization of the Fairplay
Town Board. In addition, no third party may rely upon or enforce any provision of this ESTIP
Agreement, the same being an agreement solely between the Town and the Redeveloper, and
which agreement is made for the benefit of no other person or entity. The preceding sentence
notwithstanding, this Agreement and the Redeveloper's rights hereunder may be assigned to a
company under substantially the same ownership and/or to a lender who holds a first deed of

trust against the Property.

10.  This ESTIP Agreement shall be subject to amendment only by a written
instrument executed by each party. Any such amendment shall require the approval by the Town
Board of the Town of Fairplay at a regular or special meeting of the Town Board, and execution
thereof by the Mayor and attestation by the Town Clerk.

11.  Any written notices provided for or required in this ESTIP Agreement shall be
deemed delivered when either personally delivered or mailed, postage fully prepaid, certified or
registered mail, return-receipt requested, to the parties at the following addresses:

51117

123/170



To the Town: Town Administrator
Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

With a copy to: Herbert C. Phillips
PO Box 1046
Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Purchaser: Mike Friedrich
PO Box
, CO

DONE AND RESOLVED this day and date first above set forth.

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

ATTEST:
Gabby Lane, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )

Subscribed, swom to and acknowledged before me this day of

2017, by Gabby Lane as Mayor of the Town of Fairplay and Tina Darrah as Town Clerk.

My commission expires:

(SEAL)

Notary Public

124/170

511717



STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS.

COUNTY OF }

Subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me this day of

, 2017, by as of , a
Colorado .

My commission expires:
(SEAL)

Notary Public
51117

125/170



BIZ/ESTIP APPLICATION
Town of Fairplay

1.  Nameof Applicant: MTrs FesEDETCH
2,  Address of Applicant: bo) mAas ST
FAI@PLAj Co

3.  Type of entity (individual, corporation, limited liability company,
ete): Lt . _ _ _

4.  Briefly describe the business operations of the Applicant; i.e.

retail clothing sales, convenience store, etc. W
Eeratt - AptGa L(MZW 1%7/ 4
" i Wé l m
€ .
| | gW reii/

5.  Isthe Applicant a new business in Fairplay? Yes)ﬁ__ No ____

6. Iﬁg,.w‘hen do you expect the business to open?
b—1-17

7.  Isthis an existing business in Fairplay? Yes_ Nq)ﬁ

8.  Ifso, when did the business open?

9.  Have you read the Fairplay BIZ and/or ESTIP Ordinance (copies
attached)? Yes 7/ No___

126/170



10. Are you applying for participation in the BIZ Program, the
ESTIP Program, or both programs?

BIZ __
EsTip K
Both BIZ and ESTIP 20"

11.  In a separate sheet please provide any infermation about your
business and your wish to participate in the BIZ and/or ESTIP

Program(s) which you feel will be helpful to the Town in
considering your application.

Upon submission of this completed application you will be contacted to
schedule a meeting with town staff regarding your application and the
program under which you are applying. As part of the application
process you may be required to submit confidential financial
information regarding your business, including but not limited to tax
returns, financial statements, loan balances, sales figures, and costs of
construction. Any such information is not a public record under
Colorado law and will be kept in confidence. By signing this application
you acknowledge this requirement.

Thank you for your interest in the Fairplay BIZ and ESTIP Programs.,
We look forward to working with you.

APPLICANT:

M3ve FrrevRachy

127/170



128/170



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Vaughn Mead, Public Works Director
RE: Bids for Road and Intersection Repairs
DATE: May 31, 2017

In 2015, the Town started a long term solution to repair and maintain our Town Streets. A
section of Castello and a Secticn of 8 Street were completed. This year I would like to
continue with this long term goal by putting a 3 inch overlay at the intersections of Bogue
and 8® Street, Hathaway and 5% Street, Castello and 5% Street, and Clark and 5™ Street. I
would also like to continue the overlay on Castello from 8% Street to 5® Street. The
section of 5% Street between Castello Street and Clark Street is in serious disrepair and I
would like to overlay that section with a 3 inches of asphalt as well.

One of the companies I invited to bid sent me a notice indicating that they would not be
bidding for this job. (See included email from ACA.) The other local company I did not

hear back from was A-Peak Asphalt.

Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc., which is the company that we used two years ago,
did send a bid for the 49,207 square feet of roadways listed above. Their bid includes a 3
inch asphalt overlay, preparation of areas, and mobilization at a total cost of $96,009.16.

Staff recommends that the Board approve entering into an agreement with PMS for this
bid amount.

Recommended motion:

Motion to approve Resolution No. 15 entering into a Professional Services Agreement
with Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. to pave the mentioned section of Town for an
amount not to exceed $96, 009.16. This requires a second and a roll call vote,

129/170



RESOLUTION NO. 15
(Series of 2017)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT WITH
PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICES, INC FOR WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO.

WHEREAS, Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. has submitted a proposal for specific
paving services to be performed in the Town of Fairplay and,

WHEREAS, the Fairplay Board of Trustees has made it known that this project is of
utmost importance to the Town of Fairplay and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the document and desires to enter into
this agreement with Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. for the services specified on the

agreement.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR

THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this
agreement between the Town of Fairplay and Pavement Maintenance Services, Inc. as described
in the proposal, attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behaif of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 5™ day of June, 2017.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

RES - contract autherization approval.

130/170



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 5th day of June, 2017, by and
between the Town of Fairplay, a Colorado statutory municipality (the "Town") and Pavement
Maintenance Services, Inc., an independent contractor ("Contractor™).

WHEREAS, the Town requires professional paving services; and

WHEREAS, Contractor has held itself out to the Town as having the requisite expertise
and experience to perform the required services.

NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter set forth, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

L SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Contractor shall furnish all labor and materials required for the complete and
prompt execution and performance of all duties, obligations, and responsibilities which are
described or reasonably implied from Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this

reference.

B. A change in the Scope of Services shall constitute a material change or
amendment of services or work which is different from or additional to the Scope of Services.
No such change, including any additional compensation, shall be effective or paid unless
authorized by written amendment executed by the Town. If Contractor proceeds without such
written authorization, then Contractor shall be deemed to have waived any claim for additional
compensation, including a claim based on the theory of unjust enrichment, quantum merit or

implied contract.

IL COMPENSATION

A In consideration for the completion of the Scope of Services by Contractor, the
Town shall pay Contractor an amount not to exceed budgeted amount per request/project. The
method and manner of payment shall be as specified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference. The maximum amount specified herein shall include all
fees and expenses incurred by Contractor in performing all services hereunder.

B. Notwithstanding the maximum amount specified in subsection A hereof,
Contractor shall only be paid for work performed.

. COMMENCEMENT AND COMPLETION OF WORK

Within ten (10} days of receipt of a Notice to Proceed, Contractor shall commence work
as set forth in the Scope of Services or that portion of such work as is specified in said Notice.
Except as may be changed in writing by the Town, the Scope of Services shall be complete and
Contractor shall furnish the Town the specified deliverables as provided in Exhibit A.

1
53117
C\USERS\TINA\DESK TOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.DOC

131/170



IV.  PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY

A Contractor hereby warrants that it is qualified to assume the responsibilities and
render the services described herein and has all requisite corporate authority and professional
licenses in good standing, required by law.

B. The work performed by Contractor shall be in accordance with generally accepted
professional practices and the level of competency presently maintained by other practicing
professional firms in the same or similar type of work in the applicable community. The work
and services to be performed by Contractor hereunder shall be done in compliance with

applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.

C. Contractor shall be responsible for the professional quality and timely completion,
of the Scope of Work under this Agreement. Contractor shall, without additional compensation,
correct or resolve any workmanship that falls below standard of professional practice.

V. INSURANCE

A, Contractor agrees to procure and maintain, at its own cost, a policy or policies of
insurance sufficient to insure against all liability, claims, demands, and other obligations
assumed by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. Such insurance shall be in addition to any

other insurance requirements imposed by law.

B. Contractor shall procure and maintain, and shall cause any subcontractor of
Contractor to procure and maintain, the minimum insurance coverages listed below. Such
coverages shall be procured and maintained with forms and insurers acceptable to the Town. In
the case of any claims-made policy, the necessary retroactive dates and extended reporting
periods shall be procured to maintain such continuous coverage.

1. Worker's compensation insurance to cover obligations imposed by
applicable law for any employee engaged in the performance of work under this
Agreement, and Employer's Liability insurance with minimum limits of five hundred
thousand dollars ($500,000) each accident. Evidence of qualified self-insured status may
be substituted for the worker's compensation requirements of this paragraph.

2. Commercial general liability insurance with minimum combined single
limits of six hundred thousand ($600,000) each occurrence and two million dollars
(52,000,000) general aggregate. The policy shall be applicable to all premises and
operations. The policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property
damage (including completed operations), personal injury (including coverage for
contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, products, and completed operations.
The policy shall contain a severability of interests provision, and shall be endorsed to
include the Town and the Town's officers, employees, and Contractors as additional
insureds. No additional insured endorsement shall contain any exclusion for bodily
mjury or property damage arising from completed operations.

2
37317117
CAUSERS\TINA\DESKTOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.DOC

132/170



C. Any insurance carried by the Town, its officers, its employees, or its Contractors
shall be excess and not contributory insurance to that provided by Contractor. Contractor shall
be solely responsible for any deductible losses under any policy.

D. Contractor shall provide to the Town a certificate of insurance, completed by
Contractor's insurance agent, as evidence that policies providing the required coverages,
conditions, and minimum limits are in full force and effect. The certificate shall identify this
Agreement and shall provide that the coverages afforded under the policies shall not be
cancelled, terminated or materially changed until at least thirty (30) days prior written notice has
been given to the Town. The Town reserves the right to request and receive a certified copy of

any policy and any endorsement thereto.

E. Failure on the part of Contractor to procure or maintain the insurance required
herein shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement upon which the Town may
immediately terminate this Agreement, or at its discretion, the Town may procure or renew any
such policy or any extended reporting period thereto and may pay any and all premiums in
connection therewith, and all monies so paid by the Town shall be repaid by Contractor to the
Town upon demand, or the Town may offset the cost of the premiums against any monies due to

Contractor from the Town.

VI. INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor agrees to indemmnify and hold harmless the Town and its officers, insurers,
volunteers, representative, agents, employees, heirs and assigns from and against all claims,
liability, damages, losses, expenses and demands, including attorney's fees, on account of injury,
loss, or damage, including, without limitation, claims arising from bodily injury, personal injury,
sickness, disease, death, property loss or damage, or any other loss of any kind whatsoever,
which arise out of or are in any manner connected with this Agreement or the Scope of Services
if such injury, loss, or damage is caused in whole or in part by, the act, omission, error,
professional error, mistake, negligence, or other fault of Contractor, any subcontractor of
Contractor, or any officer, employee, representative, or agent of Contractor or of any
subcontractor of Contractor, or which arise out of any workmen's compensation claim of any
employee of Contractor or of any employee of any subcontractor of Contractor.

VII. TERMINATION

This Agreement shall terminate at such time as the work described in the Scope of
Services is completed and the requirements of this Agreement are satisfied, or upon the Town's
providing Contractor with seven (7) days advance written notice, whichever occurs first. If the
Agreement is terminated by the Town's issuance of written notice of intent to terminate, the
Town shall pay Contractor for all work previously authorized and completed prior to the date of
termination. If, however, Contractor has substantially or materially breached this Agreement, the
Town shall have any remedy or right of set-off available at law and equity. If the Agreement is
terminated for any reason other than cause prior to completion of the Scope of Services, any use
of documents by the Town thereafter shall be at the Town's sole risk, unless otherwise consented

to by Contractor.

3
33117
C\USERS\TINA\DESKTOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.D0C

133/170



VIII. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Contractor shall disclose any personal or private interest related to property or business
within the Town. Upon disclosure of any such interest, the Town shall determine if the interest
constitutes a conflict of interest. If the Town determines that a conflict of interest exists, the
Town may treat such conflict of interest as a default and terminate this Agreement.

IX. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Contractor is an independent contractor. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Agreement, all personnel assigned by Contractor to perform work under the terms of this
Agreement shall be, and remain at all times, employees or agents of Contractor for all purposes.
Contractor shall make no representation that it is a Town employee for any purposes.

X. ILLEGAL ALIENS

A.  Certification. Contractor hereby certifies that, at the time of this certification, it
does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien who will perform work under the
Agreement and that the Contractor will participate in either the E-Verify Program administered
by the United States Department of Homeland Security and Social Security Administration or
the Department Program administered by the Colorado Department of Labor and Employment in
order to confirm the employment eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for
employment to perform work under the Agreement.

B. Prohibited Acts. Contractor shall not:

(1)  Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under
this Agreement; or

(2)  Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to Contractor
that the subcontractor shail not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to
perform work under this Agreement.

C. Verification.

(1)  If Contractor has employees, Contactor has confirmed the employment
eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work under
this Agreement through participation in either the E-Verify Program or the Department
Program.

(2)  Contractor shall not use the E-Verify Program or the Department Program
procedures to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while this
Apreement is being performed.

3) If Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing
work under this Agreement knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien who is
performing work under the Agreement, Contractor shall:

4
531/17
C\USERS\TINA\DESKTOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.DOC

134/170



a. Notify the subcontractor and the Town within three (3) days that
Contractor has actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or
contracting with an illegal alien who is performing work under the Agreement;

and

b. Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three (3)
days of receiving the notice required pursuant to subparagraph (a) hereof, the
subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien who is
performing work under the Agreement; except that Contractor shall not terminate
the contract with the subcontractor if during such three (3) days the subcontractor
provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not knowingly
employed or contracted with an illegal alien who is performing work under the

Agreement.

D. Contractor shall comply with any reasonable request by the Colorado Department
of Labor and Employment made in the course of an investigation conducted pursuant to C.R.S. §
8-17.5-102(5)(a) to ensure that Contractor is complying with this Agreement.

E. If Contractor does not have employees, Contractor shall sign the “No Employee
Affidavit” attached hereto.
F. If Contractor wishes to verify the lawful presence of newly hired employees who

perform work under the Agreement via the Department Program, Contractor shall sign the
“Department Program Affidavit” attached hereto.

XI. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the
State of Colorado, and any legal action concerning the provisions hereof shall be brought in

Arapahoe County, Colorado.

B. No Waiver. Delays in enforcement or the waiver of any one or more defaults or
breaches of this Agreement by the Town shall not constitute a waiver of any of the other terms or

obligation of this Agreement.

C. Integration. This Agreement and any attached exhibits constitute the entire
Agreement between Contractor and the Town, superseding all prior oral or written

communications.

D. Third Parties. There are no intended third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

E. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be deemed
sufficient when directly presented or sent pre-paid, first class United States Mail, addressed as

follows:

The Town:

5
53117
C:\USERS\TINA\DESK TOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1. DOC
135/170



Contractor: o

F. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be unlawful or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall

remain in full force and effect.

G Modification. This Agreement may only be modified upon written agreement of
the parties.

H. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations of the
parties hereto, shall be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other.

L Governmental Immunity. The Town, its officers, and its employees, are relying
on, and do not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement, the monetary
limitations (presently one hundred fifty thousand dollars ($150,000) per person and six hundred
thousand dollars ($600,000) per occurrence) or any other rights, immunities, and protections
provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. § 24-10-101, ef seq., as amended,
or otherwise available to the Town and its officers or employees.

J. Rights and Remedies. The rights and remedies of the Town under this Agreement
are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law. The expiration of this
Agreement shall in no way limit the Town's legal or equitable remedies, or the period in which
such remedies may be asserted, for work negligently or defectively performed.

' K. Non-appropriation. As required by Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado
Constitution, any obligation of the Town not to be performed during the current fiscal year is
specifically made subject to appropriation of funds for such performance. Should the Town’s
governing body not appropriate funds for the performance of this contract in any future fiscal
year this Agreement shall automatically terminate without further action by the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date
first set forth above.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

6
531717
C:\USERS\TINA\DESKTOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.DOC
136/170



Herbert C. Phillips, Town Attorney
CONTRACTOR

By:

7
33117
C\USERS\TINA\DESKTOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.DOC

137/170



NO EMPLOYEE AFFIDAVIT
[To be completed only if Contractor does not have any employees]

1. Check and complete one:

1 , am a sole proprietor doing business as

. I do not currently employ any individuals. Should I empioy
any individuals during the term of my Agreement with the Town, I certify that I will comply
with the lawful presence verification requirements outlined in that Agreement.

OR

] 1 , am the sole owner/member/shareholder of
,a [specify type of entity

— i.e., corporation, limited liability company], that does not currently employ any individuals.

Should I employ any individuals during the course of my Agreement with the Town, I certify

that I will comply with the lawful presence verification requirements outlined in that Agreement.

2, Check one.
[] 1 am a United States citizen or legal permanent resident.

The Town must verify this statement by reviewing one of the following items:

*  Avalid Colorado driver's license or a Colorado identification card;

= A United States military card or a military dependent's identification card;

v A United States Coast Guard Merchant Mariner card;

= A Native American tribal document;

= [n the case of a resident of another state, the driver’s license or state-
issued identification card from the state of residence, if that state requires
the applicant to prove lawfil presence prior to the issuance of the

identification card; or
" Any other documents or combination of documents listed in the Town’s

“Acceptable Documents for Lawful Presence Verification” chart that
prove both the contractor’s citizenship/lawful presence and identity.

OR
[ ] Iam otherwise lawfully present in the United States pursuant to federal law.

Contractor must verify this statement through the Federal Systematic Alien Verification
of Entitlement program, the "SAVE"” program, and provide such verification to the Town.

Signature Date

8
331117
CAUSERS\TINA\DESK TOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.DOC

138/170



DEPARTMENT PROGRAM AFFIDAVIT

[To be completed if Contractor participates in the
Department of Labor Lawful Presence Verification Program]

L , as a public contractor under contract with the Town of
Fairplay (the “Town”), hereby affirm that:

L. I have examined or will examine the legal work status of all employees who are
newly hired for employment to perform work under this public contract for services (“Contract™)
with the Town within twenty (20) days after such hiring date;

2. I have retained or will retain file copies of all documents required by 8 U.S.C. §
1324a, which verify the employment eligibility and identity of newly hired employees who
perform work under this Contract; and

3. I have not and will not alter or falsify the identification documents for my newly
hired employees who perform work under this Contract.

Contractor Signature Date
STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me this
as of

day of , 2017, by

My commission expires:

(SEAL)
Notary Public

9
5/31/17
C-\USERS\TINA\DESKTOP\PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT-1.D0OC

139/170



"EXHIBIT A"

INVITATION TO BID:
Date: May 2017

Sealed Bids will be received by the Town of Fairpiay, Colorado at the Town Hall; located at 901 Main Street, Fairplay
Colorado, 80440 untit 3:00 p.m., local time, on May24, 2017, for the project entitled 2017 Street Overlay Project.
At said place and time, and promptly thercaficr, all Bids that have been duly received will be publicly opened and read
aloud.

The project generally consists of: mobilization, providing temporary traffic control, patching pot holes and asphalt
-overlaying of about 49,207 square feet-of strocts, as shown on the project map:

It is anticipated that the Conlract Agreement will be signed and the Notice to Proceed will be issued on Jure S, 2017.
The Town of Fairplay, Colorado rescrves the right (o reject any and afl Bids, to waive informalitics, and to reject non-
conforming, non-responsive, or conditional Bids.

Town of Fairplay, Public Works Director

(TOWN OF FAIRPLAY)
(2017 STREET OVERLAY PROJECT)

140/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
2017 STREET OVERLAY PROJECT
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF BID ITEM | QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE COST
1 {MOBILIZATION _' 1 LS 1500.00 1500.0(
2 [TRAFFICCONTROL B I LS R00.00 800,00
3 |POTHOLE PATCHING R LS 1200.00 |  1200.00 |
5 |ASPHALTOVERLAY 3” THICK 49207 SF .88 92509.14 |
TOTAL: s
BASE BID 9‘;’7‘09'“’

141/170

A/ R—




BID SUBMHTTAL . .
Pavement Maintenance Services, Ing.

PO.Box1228

Corporation Name:

State of Incorporation; l:n['ga.i;m
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability); ACg_?M“ﬁm—

By \/ P
(Signature — attach evy ° to sign)-

Name (typed or printed): CL\ e E M wr D‘\ of
7/

Title: ‘ \/- P

{CORPORATE SEAL)

Attest —Wf

Bidder's Business Address Fo. énc [2Z.%

Selida (0 81z9/

Phone No( 7/ ‘-3/)5 29-/400 Fax MNo: (7/ q/) 539-14.0/

'Emaii_fzmﬁfnz%_@émjﬂ[ Cor—-

Submitted on _I!IM, )5, , 2017,

State Contractor License No. i\yA

142/170



T e

quge-oba (oL} 'Rvd
2498~ G¥8 {044} "N
%Y QOYHOTO) "SONTAE  AO0KNTIO
00 e HAAHAY ANYTH Ne]
%si.&.s eV uxﬁzzﬁ UNUITIENG)

Baek Hug (01L} XV4
FEBR~ILY (BLL) Hd

=

{._ S

143/170

i L .&a
.
"y
N, ¥
o,
P b .
H e ) ¥
¥ S ; .
i ¥ 7 &
{ . J
i \
s YA & LI H )
D) i, i " .,.a}. ¢ .uﬂ..
ta
A LN I W . £ ’ 4
F o i~ . ~ T, w = o ., i
. . ' : L .
. oy - -
LS & Mw W & ",
e
. . !..!
= . - .
I N ,
&7 © S
P f
. L4
! ]
¥
,
g
rag, n.\_.
* - i & ey
Hivaw ofavan Lok : ¥ o,

y

5
#

»

o we

>
T

[ dVIAl AVTHIAQ 13341S £L10Z
- e OAVHOTOD) "AVIANIVE A0 NMOL




PAVING AND PAVEMENT
MAINTENANCE SERVICES, dba PMS

PO Box 3
Poncha Springs, CO 81242

Corporate Stockholders Meeting Minutes:
Date: March 3, 2003

Resolution:

Be it resolved that Christine J. Murphy (51% shareholder in Pavement Maintenance Services and
President of said Colorado Corporation), and Charles K. Murphy(49% shareholder in Pavement
Maintenance Services and Vice President of said Colorado Corporation) have full signatory rights
to: enter into construction contracts on behalf of the corporation; enter into lease, rental or
purchase agreements on behalf of the corporation; or other contractual obligations required by
day to day operations of Pavement Maintenance Services.

Christine J. Mur&;hy Pre5|dent Charles K.

Attest

144/170



From: Vaughn Mead <vmead@fairplayco.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 12:10 PM
To: tdarrah@fairplayco.us

Subject: FW: RE: Overlay Project

From: foulpiaymead@reagan.com [mailto:foulplaymead@reagan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 12:08 PM

To: me
Subject: FW: RE: Overlay Project

-—--Original Message--——

From: "Mike Coleman" <mcoleman@acaproducts.com=

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 9:43am

To: "foulplaymead@reagan.com” <foulplaymead@reagan.com>

Subject: RE: Overlay Project

Vaughn,
I just wanted to give you a heads up and let you know that ACA Products is not going to be able to quote your overlay

project at this time. Thank you for the opportunity though.

Michael D. Coleman, President
ACA Products, Inc.

PO Box 1887/702 Gregg Drive
Buena Vista, CO. 81211

Ph. (719)395-3790

Fax (719)395-3794

From: foulplaymead@reagan.com [maijlto:foulplaymead@reagan.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:17 PM

To: Mike Coleman

Subject: RE: Overlay Project

Yes Mike milling at transition points and tach oil under overlay will be part of the job. if you have time it would be beneficial

if we could walk the areas at some point.

Thanks,

Vaughn Public Works Director

——Original Message——

From: "Mike Coleman" <mcoleman@acaproducts.com*

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 5:57pm
To: "vmead@fairplayco.us" <vmead@fairplayco.us>

Cc: "foulplaymead@reagan.com"” <foulplaymead@reagan.com>
Subject: Overlay Project

Vaughn,
Unfortunately | have not had a chance to get over to Fairplay to look at the streets that are getting the overlays, but |

have a couple of questions off the top of my head. 1) Is there a coat of tach oil required between the old and the new
asphalt? 2) Is milling required at the tie in locations?
1
145/170



Thank You,

Michael D. Coleman, President
ACA Products, Inc.

PO Box 1887/702 Gregg Drive
Buena Vista, CO. 81211

Ph. (719)395-3790

Fax (719)395-3794

2
146/170



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
2017-11

PARK COUNTY REFERRAL
REZONING

o APPLICANT: High Speed Aggregate, Inc,

o PROPERTY LOCATION: 1215 Platte Drive — Katuska Pit
o TOTAL ACREAGE:. Approx. 42 acres

o CURRENT PARK COUNTY ZONING: Residential

s REQUEST: Rezone from Residential to Mining

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The Park County Planning Department has referred this application to the Fairplay
Board of Trustees for comment. The Park County Planning Commission hearing will be

held on June 13™.

This rezoning application pertains to three separate parcels in Park County that are
zoned Residential. These parcels are best depicted on the enclosed Proposed
Development Plan and are referenced here by tax schedule number:

1.Schedule #13444 (19.5 acres) Shown as Phase 1 on the development plan and
abuts the Town of Fairplay and Fairplay owned property. This parcel most
directly affects the town.

2.Schedule # 5068 (20 acres) Shown as Phase 2 on the development plan.

3.Schedule # 43796 (2.02 acres) Shown as the southern portion of Phase 2 on the
development plan.

The parcel abutting the Town of Fairplay is known as Katuska Pit, (Sch. # 13444) and
abuts the town at the northwestern edge of the town limits, west of the Middle Fork of
the South Platte River. The site is currently partially zoned Residential (southern
portion) and partially zoned Mining (northern portion) by Park County, but is shown on a
2013 Park County current land use map as Active Mining. From the map, it appears
that the northern one-half of the parcel is active mining, while the southern 'z is
undeveloped. Apparently, the southern portion is subject to the rezoning action.

The other two parcels are west of the above referenced parcel.

The property abutting the Katuska Pit to the east is within the town boundary, and is
owned by the Town of Fairplay. The Fairpiay Comprehensive Plan shows that property
as Open Space (passive) along the river corridor, with a proposed trail running through
it. The southem portion of the parcel within the town is shown as Single Family

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
May 21, 2017

147/170



NEWMAN PLANNING INC

CASE # 2017-11

May 21, 2017

Residential on the Plan. That single-family portion of the Fairplay property abuts the
Park County land that is proposed to be rezoned to Mining, which could be considered

as a conflicting zoning pattern.

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
The Fairplay Comprehensive Plan makes several references to the subject property:

» The Future Land Use map designates a portion of the town parcel as desirable for
Single Family Residential development. The adjacent parcel within the county is
subject to rezoning from residential to mining.

= The Annexation chapter of the plan (p. 71,72) identifies the river corridor north of
the town limits as a potential “Tier 2" annexation area. Tier 2 annexation
includes properties further from the developed core of the town. These
properties are identified for future growth to be considered for annexation and
development as Fairplay grows and these lands become adjacent to town and

infrastructure.

COMPLIANCE WITH PARK COUNTY STRATEGIC MASTER PLAN
» The area that is subject to this rezoning action, both in the Park County jurisdiction
and the Town of Fairplay jurisdiction is within a subarea entitled Fairplay and
Alma Regional Hub. The Strategic Master Plan acknowledges that both
municipalities have long range plans for potential annexations within this area.
 The Plan states that this subarea has significant potential for residential and

commercial land use.

PROJECT ANALYSIS
This staff report is in response to a rezoning request within Park County that may have

impact on Town properties. Park County will integrate the town’s comments into the
public record regarding the development application.

The Town Planner recommends that the Board of Trustees respond to the referral after
discussion at the Board of Trustees meeting.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

148/170



Ao
180 515 e pus *Np| ‘aidooiey ‘snen 'S0 PIGIND
‘ojdubosn smmping 'edzoen  ‘eqy O ‘Hel ieomog

B1D SHANEON 'S10 Aunod Niey

AU "Weinseg 1o 5380 SualERD

A1e8euy Woog vopn|oey yBH

w amm ) ) e . mm_. 0 f1eBewy woog uoiiniesey UG
P :

¥ 0022 004 09g 0 AisBaw) wig, uopniosay Moy

2 85_.&.8

neh«
bn

»mmwzs sy _

*mﬁm%,%g

/

AT

ArsBaw) puoss

sejepunogumeL

SpE0Y AUnod Wed S48h
AMH 8N
L3HH1S d3WYNNN

vl -

e ﬁ%%m:vm

AVHIg -

: SUVAING
-- 10N

= 0¥ 30IA43S 18340 -

AYMIAIEA
QY ALNNOD

AT -
$1022020” @epdn speoy Oaa mnosiey
Muvd

SANNOY
leedpe -
L10Z ‘22 Rely

=4l
_ _..“T&mﬁﬂ




Ao AsaBaw; ppogs o

.hnn-_.._.h__m_.“u @%rd_ﬁﬂmum%“wﬁ%xm Sapepuncaumgl ¢ - AYAEd 91022020  mepd :|nu-o¢.om“.ma.~_“”ou§-n
Aunog pag ‘P0iAeq W04 S5 B[R speoy AQunod wed sisn - - woor e
HtofBul WooE vofnosok YB AMHEN -~ OY 30IANE9 183MO4 - =
o I _w o 0 Aiefiew) w0 uopnjosey UK 133418 aaWYNNG AMIANG s
= . , —— el QY ALNNOD Bukge
LL0Z ‘22 Ao
“ . : / ) | .._.. w._..F.v LI a ey Foi P ' ...._. s ._r_u.ﬁﬁﬁg
. zes 359 ¥ G - | : ~.

(1 o .

(Tt the: gr-__u......_.,.l.w..u.r '

&) 51E61-, >, SE0RE
IRgyy20a0E Saa0s
Wntmm‘.ﬂ.mw.dmwr tu-ﬁeﬁn

vatagfTi¥iseios

. €

Eng
e
&
&5

N

.»m
digseilest
jﬁfﬁhwﬂ
g T N
vEese 110K S 1B ac's 7
/-_M,.w_ o
; —_'_

u.bmn
Zase
2095¢1 55 - 20SE

N

2

i |

e

I3
Qm.w\muw s




Apunawuioy

1850 IO A puE ‘K| ‘QlBousY ‘sen ‘vaen * 80 MULIEING
gudubesp Bl sigoen Sana._n ‘93 eamog
8ID SUSHTN ‘81 Auneg yig

AWnog g 'aoieg W B4GN

w 08g 0ee a8l
- " N L "
r M ¥ M —
vooz2 00l's 056
i51'e:

fialiew] puop

sejizpunogumal, :
LU speoy AUNGY 3Bd 48N - -
KieBau wopg uolnjoesy ybg4 AHEBN —
Areflew] wonp uoRnoseY YBIH 13918 QAWYNNN
faBaw| wg | vogniosey Mo TveL

728
-..anz.s..& oKip

N,
agrly

5

orelLaLzE
{13y #16T0.%

N ﬁn

v/w g5el n_,

KL557/ st

bot' /  9eEktdop, E...sv

aevw ann
vy /am —
wommﬂ

_mhan/na/m

Qg oA
nax Zeoy Sopsdy
:

2

SPesy.,

NI 170 .n..ﬂ &
N At

reose

_E.R

FET
i hﬁ\.
Eﬁﬂhh—%mas R
m.hd..r n___mn fl

vt fisestezacy
S..%ES«E?.» ..ml.._
Jr_lw mﬂaﬁm

200G n...—nm% @E
asnassmm‘m

AMH 18

ALvEd

o0

04 FDAHIS 193604
AVMAAIHO

Q¥ ALNNOD

ATV
94022020 aepdn sproy o ahitnogiiey
Myvd T

SIAUNNOD
LR T
1102 ‘22 Aey




Park County Planning Department
P.O. Box 1598
Fairplay, Colorado 80440

Phone: (719) 836-4254 e Fax: 719-836-4268 e £-mail address: jdeagan@parkco.us
Referral Response

Comment Deadline Date: __June 12, 2017 Submitted Date: _April 30", 2017

Case #: _17Z0N-04 Case Name: _High-Speed Aqgregate Rezoning

Request: Applicant is requesting to rezone roughly 28 acres from the Residential zone district to the Mining zone

district.
Location/Legal Description: Part of the SE % NE % S$32 and the SW ¥ NW % 533 T9 R77 north of Piatte Drive and

addressed as 1215 Platte Drive, Fairplay.

Date of Planning Commission Hearing: Tuesday, June 13%, 2017

Date of BOCC Hearing: To be determined.

We have reviewed this referral and find that it does comply with our Strategic Master Plan.

We have reviewed this referral and find that it does not comply with our Strategic Master Plan for the
following reasons:

We have reviewed this referral and find no conflicts with our interests.

A formal recommendation is under consideration and will be submitted to you prior to

Please refer to the enclosed letter.

We offer the following comments regarding this referral:

Date:

Signed:
Title:

152/170



17Z0ON -04

PARK COUNTY APPLICATION FOR
REZONING
NON-REFUNDABLE APPLICATION FEE: $1700

Al! applicants must submit one complete application and attend a pre-application
conference with the Park County Planning Department Staff seven (7) to fen (10}
working days prior o the application submittal deadline, Following the acceptance of the

complete application the applicant must submit
media a8 requested to the Park County Planning Department on or before the

application submittal date,

If you have questions regarding this form please contact the Planning Departnient by

phone at (719) 836-4254, or e-mail pepd@parkeo.us, fax (719} 836-4351, or write to us
at PO. Box 1598 Fairplay, CO 80440,

A,  APPLICANT AND OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Applicant’s Nane: _{y ee e LUnc,
Malling Address: _ P o, Raw 182§

Chy: _E._g_p_\,_. ‘ State; (O Zip: RO YLeo
Telephone

(work)_ dAga-de-0 s (home) _—— { fax)

Owner's Name:

Mailing Address: ’8539 ﬁ‘_‘ O &,,CA Ry, Suile 4900

Telephone No.:_3 03 - 4I0-0055

B.  PROPERTY INFORMATION

Complete Legal Description of Property Proposed for the Rezoning (attach additional
page, il necessary):
See. Exbhibix A

Street Address of Property: Jauﬁ;m@m#g_gg%o
Property's Total Acreage: ¢} &} seres County Use Oaly
g qutmenl Confirmation of Ciurent

Curreni Zone District of Properiy: dealal
Proposed Zone Disirict of Property: y IRETTAL

153/170

b s ks

LT ) A I P 2

T APR T LT ST e ———p i,



Requirements for a Rezoning
Article V, Division 2, Section 5-201

C.  APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS

1

2

4

. Application Fée. An application fee in the amount of $1700.00 must be paid at the
time of submission of the application. Make the check or money order to: Park
County Planning Department. The fee pays for the typical cost to the County to
process the application. Any additional costs that may occur are the applicant’s

responsibility.

. Tax receipt-showing payment of current taxes. This can be obteined at the Park
County Treasurer’s office.

- Proof of cwnership in the form of a recorded Warranty Deed. This can be obtained at
the Park County Clerk and Recorders office,

. A legal description of the property proposed for the Rezoning prepared by a licensed
Colorado land surveyor. ( arn DESD
coarth E;‘.'." : : s
. A list of names and mailing addresses of all owners of adjacent property to the
property,subject to the proposed smendment to the Official Zoning Map, this
information is at Park County Assessor’s Office,

T B T ] L. v
6. A Vicinity Map of where the proposed property is located within Park County:

|

.-
A TR

. A map or other description of the property proposed to be subject of the Rezoning
ineluding the following information:
a. The cursent zone district(s) of the property proposed to be subject of the Rezoning
and of the adjacent properties;
b. A mep showing the boundarics of the property proposed to be subject of the
~ Rezoning;;
¢. Description of the existing uses on the property and on adjacent properties,
D -
A map ot other.description of the Cuerent Conditions of the property proposed to be
subject of the Rezoning including the following information;
A Topography of the property subject to rezoning, shown in elevation contours of
not greatex, than twenty (20) or forty (40) foot increments. Applicants are
encouraged to use the USGS topographic mapping or other form of commercially

produced topographic map;
4~ Points of access to the property, internal roads and teails including widths, and
approximate grades. The Current Conditions Map must illustrate how access is

‘

0 Page 2 of 7
Rezoning~ Revised April 2013

154/170

For County
Use
* Only:
Initial Recoipt of|
the Required
Information -

(1) = <D

(20 &

()Y
(40D CAD

(5. IO
(600G )

103 3CD
(76.)DC)
(7o) O

(Ba.)a (D)

B TIIOT S A R O BT TS e e g e i

e L TN

' R S ey g e ey L 2e

L i e e e b

a

VCCEBIEITEE IS v, .,



obtained from the property subject to rezoning to the nearest county road or
highway;

c. Where any ‘access to the property subject to rezoning is obtained from a road,
trail, easement, driveway, or other private access other than an adjacent County-
owned highway, street or road, the applicant shall provide evidence of permanent
legal right of access. Such evidence may include, but not be limited to, deed,
easement agreement, or attorney opinion that a permanent legal right of access
exists to the property;

d. Natursal features of the property subject to rezoning including, wm,
ﬂoogp_l_am, riparian areas, water bodies (e.g., lakes, ponds, streams, whether
contintious or seasonal), rock outcroppings, significant vegetation, geological or
other hazards, and slopes greater than twenty-five percent (25%);

e. Utility systems inchuding existing and proposed water wells, sewer systems,
electric services, and natural gas,

9. Applicant must.provide a Proposed Development Plan describing in mapped form
and/or text the existing and proposed physical improvements of the property and the
approximate locations of improvements.

10. The property ‘Thust bo clearly identified with the address and posted according to the
Park, County address requirements (attached).

iy

For proﬁeéfieg'current{y within a Mining Zone District, the following additional
materials must be Included in a complete application:

1. The building éi'lvelope must be at an elevation of not more than 11,500 feet.

2, The application must include a geo-technical report prepared by a qualified Geo-
technical proféssional utilizing the information and guidelines contained in
“Guidelines and Criteria for ldentification of Lend Use Controls of Geological
Hazards ond Mineral Resource Areas” Colorado Geological Survey Publication 6, or
the updated version of this publication. The geo-technical report must be
aoeompamed; by a statement of the engmeer’s qualifications relative o geology, mine
2conomics and geological hazards, Ata minimum, this report must address the
following information specific to the property in question, all of which shall be
considered in_=p'va!uating the Rezoning application.

a The presence and extent of any geological hazards, including but not limited
to underground excavations on or adjacent to the subject property and the
prmens:e of radioactive or toxic materials and minerals.

b. The presence of surface and subsurface minerals, including but not limited to
the types and amounts of minerals present and the viability of mineral

extragpon now and in the future,

' Page 3 of 7
Rezoning — Revised April 2013

155/170

#o

For County
Use
Only:
Initial Roccipt of|
the Required
Information

(8b). C )

(80.) N!gg

(8d.). XL

(8e.) e

0% 3C )

(10)SCL

(_sfa

(a) wfa

(2b)_M]&

g g ————

* L e Wt

IS e rted h L



D.  APPLICANT AND LANDOWNER SIGNATURES:

The undersigned applicant and landowner hereby verify and affirm that the information
contained in this application is complete and accurate, The undersigned applicant and
landowner understands and acknowledges that the submission of inacourate and incorrect
information may result in the denlal or rejection of the application end/or result in the
invalidation of any approvals issued by Park County, Colorado,

Applicant: Signed:

Print name:
Iecompany, state Title/Position: Secrelury #UP  Wighh Spood foparate,Thc,
Owner: Signed: 4{%—

Print name: __ 4
If company, state Title/Position: _§ eereter ¥ % ol

E. VERIFICATION OF DATE OF DELIVERY OF APPLICATION
This application was submitted to the Park County Planning Depa

For County Use Only:

date and time:
mﬂ;ﬁmdm;:"’ndiwud

A:szu- 3;)*1 20 177 ' it 2ot oo

Month Day Year PritNamer S ity LS

Payment of the Applicant Fee was made by:

=< Personal Check # ({3 & Amount§_I _T°©
—_— Cash Amount$
Other Amount §

APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE HEARING. IF A REPRESENTATIVE
ATTENDS THE HEARING ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT, A NOTARIZED
LETTER OF CONSENT MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION.

ALL PLANNING COMMISSION HEARINGS WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR

THE SECOND TUESDAY OF EVERY MONTH. IF A QUORUM I8 NOT
AVAILABLE, THE HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED THE NEXT

AVAILABLE DATE.
Poge Sof 7
Razoning - Revised Apsil 2013

156/170

A

THTIT PR T M e,




Aoccount Asof Date  Parcel Number Owner

RO05068 04/24/2017 5068 HIGH SPEED MINING LLC

Legal: 109 R77 $32 NE4 NEASEANES AND THAT PART OF E2ZNEANE4 LYING 8 OF
CENTER LINE OF THE MIDDLE FORK OF THE SOUTH PLATTE RIVER 32-9-
71

Year Tax Total Dae

Total $0.00 50,00

<publicwebuser> @ Apr 24, 2017 11:05:45 AM Park County Treasurer Page 1 of 1

157/170




g

Account AsofDate  Parcel Namber Owmer
R043796 0472472017 43796 HIGH SPEED MINING LL.C
Legal: T09 R77 832 NE4A PART OF SE4SEANES PER SURVEY 545/51 32-9-77 AKA
PARCEL B
Year Tax Total Due
Totel $0.00 __$0.00
Page 1 of 1

<publicwebuser> @ Apr 24, 2017 11:04:58 AM Park County Treasurer

158/170

I e



Account AsofDate  Parcel Number Owner

RO13444 04/24/2017 13444 HIGH SPEED AGGREGATE INC

Legal: TO09 R77 8§33 NW4 PART OF W2ZSWINW4 SWANWANWE LYING 8 OF
PLATTE RIVER LESE 1.2 ACR.0.W. AND LESS 3.55AC SPLIT FROM 3717405
33-9.77 M1991037

Year Tax Total Duc

Total $£0.00 §0.00

<publicwebuser> @ Apr 24, 2017 11:03:02 AM Park County Treasurer

Pagetoft

159/170

SR st e

TETTIAMI AL Wl

e e




*728159*

T ST ey

728159 9/6/2016 8:50 AM
J Debs
1of2 WO Rsi600 0 D§3000 Park :J:uitrﬁink
Flle No.t 16-014 T ..
. WARRANTY DEED
STATE DOCUMENTARY FEE

THIS DEED, made this 29th day of Auagust, 2016, between
pate_G-(,~ 20(L

Mary Ellet Gilliland and Lawrence J. Gilliland s

of the covnty of Summit, Statc of Colorado, grantor, umd
High Spead Mining. 1.LC, a Colorado limiied liabiliyy company
whose lepal address is 8480 East Orchard Rd. Suite 3500, Greomwood Village, CO #0111, premcu:

WITNESSETH. That the panlor for md i considerution of the sum of S30D.08(.00. the rescips and sufficiency of
which k5 herchy acknowledgod, has granted. bargained, sold and mnwyx:d. and by theso  presents docs gramt, bargoin,
scll, canvey ond confirm, obwo the grantes, his heirts and assigne forover, afl the real property logethor with
improvemcots. if any, simate, lying and being In the county of PARK and Staw of Colorade described as follows:

A FARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN SBCTION 32, TOWNSHI? 9 SOUTH, RANGE 77 WEST OF THE 6TH PM
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THHE SOLTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
(NORTHEAST [/4 SOUTHEAST L4 NORTHEAST 1/4) AND THAT PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
NORTHEAST QLARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (EAST 12 NORTHEAST 14 NORTHEAST 14)
LYING SOUTH OF THE CENTER LINE OF THE MIDDLE FORK OF THE SOUTH PLATTE RIVER, COUNTY OF

PARK., STATE OF GOLORADO.

ang

PARCEL "B"

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING WHOLLY WITHIN THE SE t4 SE 14 NE 14 OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP »
SOUTH, RANGE 77 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, PARK COUNTY, COLORADD, SAID PARCEL

BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHENCE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SALD SE iM SE 14 NE 14 BEARS SOUTRH,
62953 FEET DISTANT; THENCE § 84°4305" WV, A DISTANCE OF 34537 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURYVE TO
THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIWUS OF 229.08 FEET, ARC LENGTH (OF 273.91 PEET, DELTA ANGLE DF §8°3027",
A CHORD BEARING OF N 81°01'42" W, AND A CHORD LENGTE OF 257.8% FEET: THENCE N 46°46/28" W, A
DISTANCE OF 45.96 FEET, THENCE ALONG A CURVE TC THE RIGHT HAVING A RADILS OF 69.35 FEET.
ARC LENGTH OF 56,63 FEET, DELTA ANGLE OF 46™6'5", A CHORD BEARING OF N 23°12'58* W, AND A
CHORD LENGTH OF 55,07 FEET: THENCE N G0°00'31" E, A DISTANUE OF 6¢7.02 FEET; THENCE S 8834'58" i,
A DISTANCE OF 61893 FEET, THENCE SHOUTH, A DISTANCE OF 28.16 FEET TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING.
s known by strect and number as: Vacant land, Piatke Drive, Fairplay, Colorado 80440

TOGETIER with all and singular the horeditamtents and spguricnances  thorcte bolonging, or in anywise
s the roversion and roversions, remainder sod remaludsrs, ronts, issucs and profits thereof, and ell tho

sppertaining,
csime, 7ight, title, inlerost, cleim aed demand whatsoever of' the gramior, cither in law or cquity, of, i1 and to the sbove

hargained pmlms.mﬂnuehmﬂimnmndqimmmm
TO HAVE AND TO BOLD the seid ses abave bargaied and deserfbod, with the uppurienances, unite the
grantee, his ficirs and wssigns forcver, And the grantor, for himeelf, hiz heim, and personal represcntatives, docs

covonant, grant, borgain, and agres to and with the grantes, his hoirs and asslgns, that oz the time of the cusenling and
delmryof'ﬂtcscmsmls. b is woll scized of the premiscs above ¢emveyed, has good, sure, perfect, - absoluwe and
indefeasible estate of inheritance, in law, in fee simpls, and has good right, foll power aud fawfi) amborily to gramy,
bargain, soll and gorvey the sane in manner and focm as aforessid, mnd that the same are free and clear from all former
and other granis, bargains, sales, liens, taxes, assessmecnts, cncumbrances and restrictions of whatever kind or newrc
8O0VEL, excopt

General toxes for the current yeay ond subtequent years sod subject o easements, reatrictions, reservatinns.
covenauis apd rights of way of record, If any.

The granfor shell end will WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the above-bargained premises in the quiot and

peacguble possession of the grantes, his holrs and ssigns, against all and every person or porsons lawfully ofaiming the
whole or any part thoreof,. The singular aumber shall includo the plural, the plgtal the singular, and the use of any gender

shall be applicable to all gonders.

IN WITNESS WIIBREOF, ygrdnlor hos cxer

Gﬂ]llmd Lowrence JAGillilind

rth above.

160/170

T Y LY

A T

MR e, 1 g

B,

e e s g e e



Staie of Colorado
Coumty of Sunmit

*728159*

728159 9/6/2016 8:50 AM
20f2 " WD R$16.00 D$30.00

Debra A Green

Park County Cled:

]
)5

)

The foregoing instnoneat was acknowledped before me on this 39th day of Avgust, 2016 by Mary Ellen -Gilliland,

and Lawrence . Gilliland,

My Comuzission Expiros:

Delht o 6, 2004

Rewurn To:

sif
l‘l;l ll‘,.

[SEAL)

161/170

T W,
- ﬁ" lp .,
2T AN

Bl

""ll)l".

L A ey,

AT v ey s 1

e

AT e g e




1210/2013 446 PM _ Dabira A Gresn
TH7 "8 rer 3 BADSS0M County Clerk

——

WAERANTY DEED

THIS DEED, Mauda this 09 day of Decambsr, 2013 between

Rohert L. Robeson Revocnble Trust, a Colorado Trust

ofthe Cownty of » State of COLORADD, of the first part, aad

High Speedt Aggregate, Fnc., # Colorado Corporstion

4 cotporstion duly orgsnized and eglsting under and ty virtwe of tie Jaws of s Stae of Colorado, of the
second pars, whose legal addveas Js 8430 East Orehard Bond, Sulte 3600, Greeawood Village, CO 30111
ofthe County of . » Brete of COLORADO, of ths second part;

WITNESSKETH, That the sald party of the firat part, for and in considesstlon of tis pm of _

7 ($4995,000,00, 10 the sald party of the first part, n kand pald by the said pariy of
the second part, the receigt wheroof is hereby confiesed epd ecimowledged, ls granted, bargained, said and
canveyed, and by these prasents does granl, bargaln, ssll, convey and confinp, uato the eald pacly of the
second par, Hs successors and assigns forever, sil.the following deyoribed loi(s) or parvsks) of Jond, sltoats,
lylng and belng in tha Cousty of Park, and Siste of COLORADO, ta wii:

Township 9 Sonily, Range 77 West of the 61b P4,

All those pariz of the W 5 of dhe SW 1 of tha NW % and of the SW % of Hie NW % of the NW % of Soclion 33 lying
Southerly o tha cenler Uine ol the Midils Fork of the Bouth Platie River as it now cioxses sald Section 33,

BXCHET that perticn conveyed in Dead recorded July 30, 193¢ in Book 371 ut Page 405,

Caunty of Park, Stite o Colorado,

also known by street ood wamber as 12135 Platte Drive , Fairplay, 0O 20440

TOGETHER with ail and singular the hersditsmeals and apportenancss Sheretmto belonglng, or in
anywiso sppertaliing, and ike roversion and reverslons, remainder and ramainders, vents, issueq and profits
thereof, and al) bhe eatats, righ, tithe, inberess, claim and dsmand whatsoaver of the said party of the first part,
sither In iaw or equity, of, In and to the above bargained premises, with tha hareditements and appurtenances.

‘TO HAVE AND TQ HOLD the 2ald premises abovs bargatned and described, with the appurienances,
suta the said party of the socond par, its arccassors snd susigns forever. And the sald party of the firs! part,
for biinself] hlg Lelos, exautons, snd adminisiratons, does covenant, grant, bargaln and ageas 1o and with the
sald parey of the second part, s sctassors and essigns, that 2 the tims of the stcaling ard delivery of these
presents, hie |4 well selzed of the promises above conveyed, as of a gond, sure, parfest, shsolhie and
indefearible estato of inheritance, in law, in fee cimple, and bns gond right, ful} poser end lawfll authestty to
grant, bargain, well and convey the same In mannar and form aforesaid, and that the same ave fres and olear
from all Former and other grants, bargains, sales, liens, taxes, neseczments, eucumbranves wid restrictions of
whatever kind or nsture soover, except all taxes apd aesczsments for the current year, u i but not yet due or
peyablo, snd thess specifie Exceptions deseribed by reference to recorded documents as refiested in the Title
Doyuments by Buyer hn accordence with section 8.1 “Title Review®, of the conwact dated

aceopied

WNovember 20, 2013 betwaen the pmties,
and the above-bargained prembsas In the gquiet snd peasesble passeaslon of the seld parly of the second pant,
Jis successars and astigng, against all end every person er persons kawfully ciedming or (o claim the whole o
any pait thersod, atiall and will WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFIND.

Tho singular anmber sl fnjude the plueal, the plural the sinpular, and the use of any geader shall be
spplicablo to all gondenm,

IN WITNESS WHEREOR, f:: said party of the flist part bies heveusto soi his hand and seat the day
and year first ebove written,
Signed, Sealad and Deltvered In the Presenca of
SZLLER: .

Robert L. Robean Revoeable Trust, s Calorado

Trust
Corolym & s Tynstes

STATE OF COLORADO
COUNTY OF Park Jss:

Tho forogofng Instrument was acknowledgad befors me thia 89 day of Decentber, 3013 by Carclym M. -

Benson a8 Tritskee of the Robert L, Robeson Hevoeabls Trust, a Colstndo Trast

Wi hand and offi I
My Gommsaion npires 17 T8 -1 I VIRGINADVER
. NOTARYPUBLIC
" _ STATE OF GOLORADO
WDCHIOTO

Wamanly De=d io Corporathon (kr Phoiographio Reoosd)

162/170

TR e Y e g oy

e g o

ot A - o



Owners of Lots Adjacent to Tax Parcels 5069, 43796, and 13444, April 272017

[SULLIVAN JOHN R
[850 N DAVIDSON ST
[BLOY, AZ 85231

|[CRANMER SYLVIA S
218 JACKSON AVE
[FORT COLLINS, CO 80521

[SHAWEDANIEL R
/1805 S BALSAM ST #230
: {LAKEWOOD, CO 80232

IBURDETTE PHILIP GEORGE
[POBOX 155
[ALMA, CO 80420-0155

IGRCHAN JOHN P
2253 AUGUSTA.CT
j@ypm; CO 80537

[TANKSLEY JACK
12798 UNAWEEP AVE
|GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81503-2800

IMADSEN JOHN I JR
[POBOX 761
[FAIRPLAY, CO-80440-0761

[HART MOUNTAIN INC
113900 W 44TH AVE #A
[GOEDEN, CO 80403

Page 1 0f2

163/170




[TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

[PO BOX 267

[FPAIRPLAY, CO 80440-0267

o

[ROCK N PINE LLC

|C/O MARK BALDERSTON

[PO BOX 1518

[FAIRPLAY, CO 80440-1518

Page 2 of 2

164/170

R T et et g s s s e vy 4L



B -1 Cument ions
Kaluzka Mine
High & Mining, LLC
= = M1 REALY
Lot Crov Eamipry Lawott. RGATT Ly -SRSTHE
Cdnait  CoundPab b T Tabgly1.trd N
s s T (R
e ri0 N
RCAARTAGR ITALEEE  Baiacy Mol Propelpn o
Jiragmy ! G Iy Den. U Ig
[ Trumn by: Dynaneensle e Yerens
kot ber — fxa —
| Apgrrwwed by — O
!' % CIE L —

165/170

lml!;nr.mm i
IBOWER. O dstat
1

[ERT IR ERS S

SUOTIIPUOD) JUSLIN,)



Vicinity Map
Contour Interval is Twenty Feet

¥ %

WP AN

0 0.25 0.5
1 I 1 I ] 3 I '
¥ T T 1 T T T

Park County Flanning Department
This map is nof o survey.
166/170



f !
"

¥ [ ] High-Speed Lots
D Fairplay Bounda
_ | Zome Districts

05 Residential

Zone Districts
Aerially Photographed in 2013
R R DF

Park County Planning Department

This map is not n survey.

167/170




Current Conditions - Natural Features
Aerially Photographed in 2013

|| Est. Avg, Slopes >25%, Calculated From 2013 US Topo 7.5" Quad.
Special Fiood Hazard Area
. 100 Year Flood, Base Flood Elevations Not Calculated

1 WD e T R s e SR
0 300 600 1,200 Feet
L 4 Il i (1 - n i ]l
I T T T T ¥ T 1

Park County Planning Department
N This mijgi15¢7t 4 survey.




EG. ri & 5]

o e |

210 o

r

] Map G-2 Mining Extants
Katueka Mine
High Speed Mining, LLC
Prss Kunbe' L ISRT

ey O o gy iy Bda EWETEN
- |Gor by Romarac it P ungam
Craedlr — L (4]
e iyt — Dain: —

169/170

ue] yuswdopaa(g pasodoag



Land Uses

Aerially Photographed in 2013

e
i,

)

' )‘I &

a

i .Qf"j
ential

Park County Planning Department
This map is not n survey.

170/170



